



DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ Director

> VICTORIA CARREÓN Administrator

JODIE TONKIN Deputy Administrator

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING of the ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS April 2, 2024 10:00 a.m.

You are hereby given notice that the Advisory Council of the Division of Industrial Relations of the Department of Business and Industry, State of Nevada (Advisory Council) will conduct a public meeting on Tuesday, April 2, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. This meeting will be held at the following location, via WebEx, and by phone:

Division of Industrial Relations 3360 West Sahara Ave, Suite 250 Las Vegas, NV 89102

WebEx Access:

https://nvbusinessandindustry.webex.com/nvbusinessandindustry/j.php?MTID=m930f514f59c9d 7324af5a2a5789d8f6f

> **To Join by Phone:** 1-415-655-0001 Access Code: 2634 587 2595 Meeting Password: YXmVmpjY583

NOTICE

- 1. Items listed on the Agenda may be taken out of order;
- 2. Two or more items on the Agenda may be combined;
- 3. Items of the Agenda may be removed or delayed at any time; and
- 4. Public comment may be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker in the discretion of the chair. No action may be taken on any matter raised during public comment. Public comment will not be restricted based on viewpoint, but must be relevant to, and within, the authority of the Advisory Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order; Roll Call; Introduction of Advisory Council members (Secretary); and establishment of a quorum.
- 2. Public Comment (see Notice 4) (Secretary)

3. **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:** Approval of Minutes from the January 9, 2024, meeting (Chair)

4. FOR DISCUSSION: Division of Industrial Relations Activity Update

- a) Administrator's Update (Victoria Carreón)
- b) Deputy Administrator's Update (Jodie Tonkin)
- c) Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS (Brennan Paterson)
- d) Mine Safety and Training Section-MSATS (Rodney Neils)
- e) Occupational Safety and Health Administration (William Gardner)
- f) Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS (Todd Schultz)
- g) Workers' Compensation Section-WCS (Jodi McCollins)
- 5. FOR DISCUSSION: Regulations Update (Christopher Eccles)
 - a) Regulations pursuant to Executive Order <u>2023-008</u>
 - 1) <u>R025-23P</u> Revisions to Mechanical Compliance Section NAC 455C
 - 2) <u>R026-231</u> Revisions to Mine Safety and Health NAC 512
 - 3) <u>R027-23AP</u> Revisions related to occupational safety NAC 618
 - 4) <u>R028-23AP</u> Revisions related to workers' compensation NAC 616A, 616B, & 616D
 - b) Regulation implementing legislation:
 - 1) <u>R076-23P</u> Workers' Compensation- implementation of SB274 and AB244 changes from 2023 Legislative Session
 - c) Heat Illness
- 6. **FOR DISCUSSION:** Review and comments on OSHA quarterly complaint reports October – December 2023 (NRS 618.336 and NRS 232.600) (William Gardner)
- FOR DISCUSSION: Review of OSHA quarterly reports on violations of NRS 618.375 October – December 2023 (NRS 618.347) (William Gardner)
- 8. FOR DISCUSSION: Agenda items for next scheduled meeting. (Chair)
- 9. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Discussion on possible investigations or studies to be conducted (NRS 232.600). (Chair)
- 10. Public Comment (see Notice 4) (Chair)
- 11. Adjournment. (Chair)

Any person with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who requires special assistance to participate in the meeting may contact, at least five (5) business days prior to the meeting, Marisa Santizo by emailing <u>ADACoordinator@dir.nv.gov</u>, or by calling (702) 486-9100 to arrange for reasonable accommodations.

Copies of the supporting (not privileged and confidential) material may be obtained upon request by emailing <u>MSantizo@dir.nv.gov</u>, calling Marisa Santizo at (702) 486-9100, or mailing a request to the Division of Industrial Relations, 3360 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 250, Las Vegas, NV 89102, Attention Marisa Santizo. This Notice and Agenda has been posted at the following locations:

- Division of Industrial Relations, 3360 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 250, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
- Division of Industrial Relations, 1886 College Parkway, Carson City, Nevada 89706

This Notice and Agenda has also been posted at the following website addresses:

- Division of Industrial Relations Notice of Meeting at http://dir.nv.gov/meetings/meetings
- Nevada Public Notices at <u>https://notice.nv.gov</u>

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS ADVISORY COUNCIL Minutes of the Meeting, Tuesday, January 09, 2024

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

At 10:00 a.m. on January 09, 2024, the meeting of the Advisory Council for the Division of Industrial Relations (DIR) was called to order by Chairman Paul McKenzie. Roll Call was taken by Marisa Santizo. Paul McKenzie, Robert Benner, Jeff Seavey, Susan Martinez, Vincent Saavedra, and Ian Langtry attended via WebEx. Maureen Ostby attended in person at the Las Vegas Office. It was determined a quorum was present. DIR staff present at the Las Vegas Office were Victoria Carreon, Valerie Hall, Todd Schultz, Justin Taruc, Brennan Paterson, and Marisa Santizo. Jodie Tonkin, Rodney Neils, and Jake La France attended the meeting at the Carson City office. Sam Taylor from the Attorney General's Office attended via WebEx.

- **2. Public Comment** on items to which actions may be taken No items for public comment were raised.
- 3. Introduction of Division of Industrial Relations staff and Advisory Council members DIR staff introduced themselves to the new board members as Victoria Carreon, Administrator, Marisa Santizo, Administrative Assistant IV, Todd Schultz, SCATS CAO, Brennan Paterson, MCS CAO, Valerie Hall, WCS CAO, William (Bill) Gardner, OSHA CAO, Christopher Eccles, Senior Attorney, and Rodney Neils, MSATS Safety Manager. Board members then introduced themselves as Ian Langtry, with Tesla, Paul McKenzie, representing public, Susan Martinez, with AFL-CIO, Robert Benner, with Northern Nevada Building Trades, Vince Saavedra, with Southern Nevada Building Trades Union, Jeff Seavey, with Caesars, and Maureen Ostby, with Kone Inc.
- 4. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2023 term:

a. Robert Benner nominated Paul McKenzie as Chair, seconded by Susan Martinez. The motion was approved unanimously.

b. Susan Martinez nominated for Vice Chair by Robert Benner, seconded by Jeff Seavy. The motion was approved unanimously.

- 5. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting October 03, 2023. Susan Martinez made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 03, 2023, meeting as presented. Jeff Seavy seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.
- 6. FOR DISCUSSION: Division of Industrial Relations Activity Update
 - Administrator's Update (Victoria Carreon)
 Administrator Carreon highlighted a few accomplishments in 2023 such as enhanced outreach efforts and implementation of items approved in 2023 Legislative Session. She also discussed goals for 2024, which includes setting priorities for the next biennium.
 - b. Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS (Brennan Paterson)

Brennan Paterson discussed the inspections completed for new facilities, including Fontainebleau and the Durango Casino. Mr. Paterson shared that a goal for 2024 is to obtain new and effective software tools for boiler/pressure vessel database management, construction management, and licensing operations.

- c. Mine Safety and Training Section-MSATS (Rodney Neils) Rodney Neils gave an update on the Mine Safety and Training Section and discussed that 498 inspections were completed with a 15% increase over the previous year. Mr. Neils explained that a goal for the 2024 year is to return to in person training events and improve attendance.
- d. Occupational Safety and Health Administration-OSHA (Jake La France) Jake La France shared an accomplishment from 2023 being that OSHA is fully staffed. He also stated that a goal for 2024 is to ensure all newer OSHA staff are trained and inspecting independently by Q3 2024.
- e. Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS (Todd Schultz) Todd Schultz shared that SCATS had 735 consultation visits and that 37,867 employees were removed from hazards. A goal for 2024 year is to improve attendance in their OSHA 10- and 30-hour course.
- f. Worker's Compensation-WCS (Valerie Hall) Valerie Hall discussed that the Employer Compliance Unit (ECU) has increased employer compliance significantly this year, with an increase exceeding 25% in certain areas. Valerie shared a goal for the 2024 year is to begin implementing the CARDS enhancements approved during the 2023 Legislative session.

7. Write-off Recommendations

DIR Administrator Victoria Carreon spoke about delinquent debts, the total being \$558,344.17. Chairman Paul McKenzie asked if the businesses were still active, and Administrator Victoria Carreon reassured him that there was once a period that the business listed were active, but they are now no longer in business, or were working without a business license. Robert Benner made a motion to approve the write-off of delinquent debts. Ian Langtry seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

8. Regulations Update

a. Proposals to repeal, streamline, and clarify regulations pursuant to Executive Order 2023-008

Senior Attorney Chris Eccles explained that regulation drafts for executive order 2023-008 were sent to LCB on 7/27/23 and they have until 7/27/25 to adopt the regulations. R025-23P has a regulation hearing scheduled for 1/15/23. For R026-23I, the Legislative Counsel Bureau is still working on the draft. For R027-23P, a workshop was held on 11/29/23 but the public had no comments. An adoption hearing will be held 1/16/24. For R028—23P, there was a public workshop on 12/13/23 and there were 2 attendees present and no public comments.

b. Regulation Implementing Legislation

Senior Attorney Chris Eccles explained that R076-23I requires changes related to SB274 and AB244. DIR staff are currently working with LCB on a proposed draft.

c. Heat Illness

Senior Attorney Chris Eccles discussed that DIR had a heat regulation that did not pass. They are currently working with stakeholders to receive comments and put together a draft. A stakeholder meeting is being held on 1/23/24.

9. Review and comments on OSHA quarterly complaint report for July – September 2023 (NRS 618.336 and NRS 232.600) (Jake La France)

No questions or comments.

10. Review of OSHA quarterly report on violations of NRS 618.375 for July - September 2023 (NRS 618.347) (Jake La France)

No questions or comments.

11. Agenda items for next scheduled meeting. (Chair)

No recommendations at this time.

12. Discussion on possible investigations or studies to be conducted (NRS 232.600). (Chair)

No recommendations at this time.

13. Public Comment (Chair) No items for public comment were raised.

14. Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 11:02 am by Robert Benner and seconded by Susan Martinez.

WORKING TOGETHER TO PUT SAFETY AND HEALTH FIRST IN NEVADA



Division of Industrial Relations

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL 02, 2024



Item 4: Administrator's Update- Victoria Carreon



- Las Vegas Office moving approx. May 2024
 - $^\circ~$ US Bank building at 2300 W. Sahara Ave.
- Strategic Plan development for FY 2026 and FY 2027
 - Improve compliance with statutes and grant requirements.
 - Improve processes through innovation and technology.
 - Provide training and outreach to stakeholders to improve outcomes.
- Budget Priorities for FY 2026 and FY 2027
 - Salary adjustments
 - Additional positions
 - Technology
 - Review of rates for Medical Fee Schedule



Item 4: Deputy Administrator's Update – Jodie Tonkin



- CARDS Enhancement Update
 - \$2.1 million provided by Legislature to upgrade the database used by the Workers' Compensation Section
 - Project Team Business Process Review Conducted March 4th to March 7th
 - Technology/System Upgrade
 - Enhancement Priorities
 - Increase response times to Insurers, Third Party Administrators, Attorneys and Injured Workers
 - Create capability to make online payments
 - Improve compliance with statutory and regulatory compliance
 - Incorporate new functionality to assist Nevada OSHA identify high hazard industries



Item 4: Mechanical Compliance Section Activity Update -Brennan Paterson



- There are more regulated boilers, pressure vessels, and elevators than ever before in Nevada. At the end of February 2023, Nevada had 15,578 active elevators and 23,279 active boilers and pressure vessels.
- Recent enforcement activities at area hospitals have resulted in the discovery of boilers and pressure vessels installed illegally and in substandard fashion, as well as elevators being altered without permit and with poor workmanship. Working together with the hospitals, dangers have been averted and contractors penalized.
- RFI completed for new construction management and licensing software to improve operational efficiencies.

Control panel from an illegally installed chiller

Non-code compliant elevator hall station



Item 4: Mine Safety and Training Section Activity Update - Rodney Neils

•FY2024 Inspection Highlights

- Completed a total of 402 safety/health inspections
- 168 of 249 Active mines inspected to date or 68%
- Identified/eliminated over 635 serious hazards

•FY2024 Training Accomplishments

- Provided 424 hours of training to date
- Approximately 1100 participants
- 45 new instructors trained
- Transitioned to hybrid training, offering both on-line and in-person courses

•Safety Initiatives

- New MSHA Mobile Equipment Safety Program
- Enforcement to begin July 17, 2024
- Engaging and educating stakeholders on the new requirements



MSATS Instructor Training Class



Item 4: Occupational Safety and Health Administration Activity Update – William Gardner

- Nevada OSHA completed the agency's response to Federal OSHA's FAME audit on 3/14/2024.
- Enforcement compared to national averages:
 - Higher average penalty per violation
 - Higher average citation per inspection
 - Lower time to initiate inspections/investigations
 - Less time to complete health inspections
 - Higher retention of penalties after issuance
- Outreach
 - Penta Safety Kickoff 1/29/2024
 - Lied STEM Academy 2/16/2024
 - Construction and Agriculture presentation
 - Women in Construction 3/4/2024
 - Workers Memorial Day Event 4/29/2024



An employee was installing swamp cooler units when they fell through an unguarded skylight and sustained multiple fractures to their spine. A repeat-serious citation was issued to the controlling employer, and a serious to the exposing.



Item 4: Safety Consultation and Training Section Activity Update - Todd Schultz

Accomplishments in FY 2024

- Completed a total of 544 Safety and Health Consultations
- Identified over 3,013 serious hazards

Cooperative Programs VPP and SHARP

- VPP one new business.
- Pre-SHARP two new businesses
- SHARP four new businesses

Training Highlights in FY 2024

- SCATS provided 758 hours of safety and health training with 3,738 participants trained.
- SCATS Training has updated 14 programs
- Confined Space Awareness and OSHA 10 hour (VA Hospital)

Outreach Events

- Las Vegas Preview 1/24/24
- Penta Safety Kick-Off 1/29/24
- Women in Construction Day 3/4/24



Las Vegas Preview – January 2024



Item 4: Workers' Compensation Section Activity Update – Jodi McCollins

Recent Accomplishments

- Three positions were approved by the IFC to support SB274. We are actively recruiting for those positions
- Workers' Compensation policy cancellations investigated increased by 4% in 2023 to 28,264 statewide
- Assessment letters have been modified and we have improved the process by making them easier to understand

Goals for 2024

- Reach and increased number of employers in rural areas to improve compliance through outreach and enforcement
- Continue to update and improve business processes to improve efficiency
- Continued collaboration with the NSCB, Taxation, ESD, DETR and the AG's Workers' Comp Fraud Unit



Item 5: Regulations Update- Christopher Eccles

- a) Regulations pursuant to Executive Order 2023-008
 - 1) <u>R025-23P</u> Revisions to Mechanical Compliance Section NAC 455C
 - 2) <u>R026-231</u> Revisions to Mine Safety and Health NAC 512
 - 3) <u>R027-23AP</u> Revisions related to occupational safety NAC 618
 - 4) <u>R028-23AP</u> Revisions related to workers' compensation NAC 616A, 616B, & 616D
- b) Regulation implementing legislation:
 - 1)<u>R076-23P</u> Workers' Compensation- implementation of SB274 and AB244 changes
 - from 2023 Legislative Session
- c) Heat Illness



Item 6: OSHA Complaint Report for October – December 2023 – William Gardner

• See supplemental material.

Item 7: OSHA quarterly report on violations of NRS 618.375 for October – December 2023 (NRS 618.347) – William Gardner



• See supplemental material.



State of Nevada Division of Industrial Relations Occupational Safety & Health Administration

COMPLAINT LOG SUMMARY FY2024 - Quarter 2

October - December 2023

	Number				
Number Complaints	Phone/Hotline	Number In-person		Number No	
Received	Complaints	Complaints	Number Inspections	Inspections	
Las Vegas - Reno	Received	Received	Conducted	Conducted	Cases Open
315	301	14	69	244	2

Safety	Health	Both Safety / Health	N/A
179	109	27	0

FISCAL YEAR CON	IPARISON TOTALS
FY24	315
FY23	96
FY22	148
FY21	205
FY20	583

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2110956	DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC.	DOLLAR TREE STORE #3473	12/10/2023	Hotline	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located at the store, there is a mice infestation. The employer is requiring employees to clean up droppings from the mice without training or personal protective equipment.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2087837	Flamingo Las Vegas		10/02/2023	Hotline	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	3 1 1	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2106061	Lobostar, LLC		11/16/2023	Hotline	Y	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2107015	Walmart Inc.	Walmart # 1584	11/20/2023	Hotline	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2091235	TESLA, INC.		10/11/2023	In person	N	N	Closed	S-Safety		Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
	NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION		10/18/2023	In person	Y	Ŷ	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Written Safety Program has not been implemented since 2005. 2. A hearing Conservation Program has not been developed or implemented. No audiogram baselines for employees who have hearing loss from operating snowplows and heavy equipment throughout District II. 3. District II, Galena Maintenance Building employees exposed to electrical hazards when ground water entered the east exterior electrical panels, where an employee drilled into live conduit to decrease the water flow into the panels. 4. District II, Galena Maintenance employees have not been made familiar with the safety committee process. 5. District II, Galena Maintenance employees are not provided with safety committee minutes. 6. District II employees have not been made familiar on how to report safety and health concerns. 7. District II, District Engineer did not follow the training procedures for employees in regard to the safety/loss control section safety hazard training class recommendations for the Galena Maintenance Supervisors, electricians and other employees who are exposed to hazards. 8. District II electricians are not qualified to work on electrical installations due to the lack of training. 9. District II has not conducted a job hazard analysis for highway maintenance worker(s) I, II, III, and IV to determine the type of safety and health hazards they are exposed to while performing their assigned work duties. 10. District II employees far of retaliation when they report safety and health hazards to the Safety/Loss Control Section due to the employer not following their procedures outlined in their WSP on who and how to report such hazards.	\$0.00

Item 6

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2094048	Nevada Department of Transportation	NDOT	10/18/2023	In person	Y	Y	Closed		1. A hearing Conservation Program has not been developed or implemented. No audiogram baselines for employees who have hearing loss from operating snowplows and heavy equipment throughout District III. 2. District III employees have not been made familiar on how to report safety and health concerns per the procedures outlined in their WSP. 3. District III electricians are not qualified to work on electrical installations due to the lack of training. 4. District III has not conducted a job hazard analysis for highway maintenance worker(s) I, II, III, and IV to determine the type of safety and health hazards they are exposed to while performing their assigned work duties. 5. District III employees fear of retaliation when they report safety and health hazards to the Safety/Loss Control Section due to the employer not following their procedures outlined in their WSP on who and how to report such hazards.	\$0.00
R-2104210	REVERE MECHANICAL LLC		11/17/2023	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the Fitness Connection building under construction located at 3310 Kietzke Ln. Reno, NV, employees of the HVAC contractor are working near the edge of the roof unloading supplies from a scissor lift, and being exposed to fall hazards greater than 6 feet.	\$0.00
C-2090105	C and S Company, Inc.		10/09/2023	In person	Ν	Ν	Closed	S-Safety	1. On March 16, 2023 at approximately 2 pm a spotter was guiding the forklift operator while lowering a metal steel plate on to an excavation. The forklift operator was not paying attention and dropped the metal steel plate onto the legs of the spotter. The spotter was caught-in between the metal plate and ground as a result of the metal plate being dropped on his legs. The employee was taken to Concentra for medical attention. Concentra then sent the employee to UMC Hospital. 2. The spotter was not provided spotter training. 10/09/2023	process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2092001	Wynn Las Vegas, LLC	Wynn Las Vegas	10/13/2023	In person	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 3/9/2023, company management directed employees to approach and address an employee #1 who was in the parking garage after employee #1 had been missing, and no call now showed for their shift(s). Management was notified that employee #1 had a missing persons report filed, but did not verify the details of the report before directing employees to address employee #1. The report included notes that employee #1 was armed. An employee who was addressing the employee #1 was shot and killed during the confrontation. 2. On 3/9/2021, ar employee was shot and killed when confronting another employee in their car. The employer did not report the workplace death to Nevada OSHA within 8 hours per NRS 618.378(2).	
C-2113478	Area 15 Las Vegas, LLC		11/16/2023	In person	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An electrical panel near the Oddwood bar has a circuit breaker slot that is not covered. 11/16/2023 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2115193	Desert Palace LLC	Caesars Palace	12/28/2023	In person	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The fire exit doors that lead to the outside hallway of the main bakery and the door that leads outside are repeatedly blocked by items such as broken bakers racks, pallets, pipes, and tables. 2. The exit route for the main bakery is repeatedly used for storage. 3. The glass of the internal window for the freezer door in the main bakery was broken in late November or early December 2023. The employer placed a piece of tape on the bottom of the frame. 4. The 80-quart Hobart mixer in the main bakery is operational without the bowl guard installed. 5. A work order was placed for a repair on the 60-quart Hobart mixer. However, the mixer is still being utilized. 12/28/2023 bm	process.
R-2093010	Toll Brothers		10/13/2023	In person	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 10910 Earth Hues Court, employees working on the scaffold used the cross braces as a means of access or egress. 10/13/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2095869	Texas Roadhouse Holdings LLC	Texas Roadhouse	10/24/2023	In person	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety		

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2096562	BMC-Select Build Nevada , Inc.	Select Build Nevada	10/25/2023	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Three employees, working on the roof with no means of fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2106482	The Roof Doctors, LLC		11/22/2023	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees working on a roof without fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2116735	FOCUS FRAMING, DOOR & TRIM LLC		12/28/2023	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Three employees were observed framing the second floor walls of a residential home but were not protected from falling to the next lower level.	\$0.00
R-2116737	Western States Contracting, Inc.		12/28/2023	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Two employees entered a trench that was greater than 5 feet in depth with no visible means of cave in protection.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2088617	AMERICAN FREIGHT		10/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	 On September 21, 2023 an employee was finishing up unloading a truck when the driver drove away from the dock with the employee still in the open truck bed. 2. Facility does not use dock locks when loading and unloading trucks, employees are exposed to fall hazards. Employees are exposed to strain hazards when lifting over 200 pounds independently. 	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2089608	RENOWN MEDICAL GROUP - NEUROLOGY		10/06/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. In the outpatient clinic waiting room, the wall near the window has mold.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2090031	SYLVAN AMERICA, INC.		10/09/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees enter a confined space (large blender in the blender room) for cleaning without confined space protocols. 2. Facility does not have a written lockout/tagout procedure. 3. Employees that drive forklifts are not forklift certified. 4. Employees are not provided training and operate a boom lift and scissor lift. 5. In the blender room, employees do not wear the supplied safety belt and lanyard when climbing the stairs to the top of the 30-foot-tall blenders. There is a chain that is lower than waist height and employees could fall off the stairs or into the blender.	
C-2091520	Prestige Construction, LLC		10/02/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employer not providing PPE to employees	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2092526	MAVERICK HOTEL AND CASINO		10/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Ceiling tiles on casino floor falling exposing employees to struck-by hazards.	Resolved through inquiry process.

5

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2093704	FREEPORT AUTO SALES		10/18/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	 Office employees are exposed to paint and carbon monoxide vapors from the ventilation pulling the vapors into the office. Multiple employees are suffering from headache symptoms. 2. Body shop employees painting vehicles are not wearing respiratory protection. 3. There is no first aid kit available to employees. 4. There is no emergency eyewash station available to shop employees. 5. The floor in the body shop is slippery creating trip and fall hazards. One employee recently fell and suffered a hip injury. 6. The employer is not maintaining OSHA 300 logs and logging injuries sustained by shop or towing employees. 7. Housekeeping is a problem throughout the shop. 8. There is no emergency evacuation plan and the shop and yard are completely congested. 	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2093778	SOMERSET PACIFIC,		10/18/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Mold in the stairwells and hot water heater Closets.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2096620	NEVADA YOUTH TRAINING CENTER		10/21/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the correctional facility, employees are not properly trained nor provided with protective equipment when dealing with hostile youth inmates. Management does not have preventive measure in place nor a method to immediately handle threatening or potentially violent situations. 2. Located in the correctional facility, a staff member was physically assaulted on October 12th 2023, by a youth inmate.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2097648	SOMERSET PACIFIC, LLC		10/30/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located in the water heater rooms 113 and 202; there is visible mold on the walls, after demolition in the water heater rooms.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2100861	Aramark Uniform Services		11/08/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located at the facility, four portable toilets have been placed for approximately 100 employees to utilize. 2. Located at the facility, there is no tepid water for employees to wash their hands.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2101412	The AMES Companies, Inc.		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the warehouse, employees are allowed to use a defective order picker (Raymond Opt #2), in need of repairs, and deemed unsafe by operators. Order picker is defective in such a way that it will stop responding during the middle of operation. 2. Located in the warehouse, employees from the IT department are allowed to work on computers and or machinery out in the warehouse without wearing the required PPE.	\$0.00

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments	
C-2102139	The AMES Companies, Inc.		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the south side of the warehouse in the E- Commerce section, a Raymond powered industrial truck, order picker #2, is not in a safe operating condition and not removed from service. The automatic lane tracking feature has malfunctioned and caused a crash. 2. Located in the south side of the warehouse in the E-Commerce section, the racking system was damaged by a powered industrial truck crash and the damaged racking system has not been repaired.	\$0.00	
C-2102598	UPS		11/14/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	 Emergency eye washes are blocked. 2. Emergency eye washes are running at a low temperature. 3. Employees are exposed to slip hazards from leaking eye washes. 4. No accessible eye wash is present in the damaged cage area near the air sort in warehouse. 5. Roll up doors on the unload bays are damaged. 6. Employees are exposed to trip hazards in the load line area. 7. Employee restrooms are not supplied with paper towels in employee restrooms. 8. Employees not trained in hazard communication are cleaning spills of hazardous chemicals. Fire exits are blocked for employees in the sort aisle. 	Resolved through inquiry process.	_
C-2103121	EMERALD CASCADE RESTAURANT SYSTEMS, INC.	JACK IN THE BOX #7317	11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Hood vent above grill has not been working for 2-3 weeks, and the hood vent above the fryer stopped working on 11/15/23. Employees are being exposed to smoke inhalation and potential fire due to grease accumulation.	Resolved through inquiry process.	-
C-2104201	S&S ACTIVEWEAR		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. One employee is being allowed to use/ride an electric bicycle throughout the warehouse, and is being exposed to potential collisions/struck-by hazards with powered industrial trucks (PIT's). The employee is not wearing a helmet or any other type of personal protective equipment.	Resolved through inquiry process.	
C-2104509	PETCO		11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Located in the breakroom, employees were told to store food and beverages in the same refrigerator used to store dead vermin.	Resolved through inquiry process.	
C-2104920	JC PENNEY CORPORATION, INC.	JC PENNEY - RENO LOGISTICS CENTER	11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	Located in the packing area, near dock door 999 and 998, conveyor motor assembly P-6 was not properly maintained. No fasteners were used to secure the cover exposing employees to falling objects. A green metal chain & sprocket cover, approximately 2 feet by 3 feet, fell approximately 20 feet from the conveyor motor and nearly struck an employee on the head.	Resolved through inquiry process.	-
C-2108549	DOMINO'S PIZZA		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Fire extinguishers throughout the facility are inaccessible. 2. Walking/working surfaces in the kitchen and at the entrance to the building are wet causing slips and falls.	Resolved through inquiry process.	7

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2109480	PRODUCTION PATTERN AND FOUNDRY CO., INC.		12/06/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the Green Sand area the machine guards on the shell core machine have been removed. Employees are exposed to pinch points.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2111561	F & P CONSTRUCTION, INC.		12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located at the jobsite CMT 083 Twin Pad, directly East of 727 Milan Drive, Sparks, NV 89437, an employee operating a D-10 Dozer, intentionally rammed into the rear of a parked and occupied 657K Scraper, with the intent to intimidate or cause physical bodily harm to the co-worker.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2111769	JENSEN ELECTRIC COMPANY		12/14/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. On Monday 12/11/2023 a video was posted of an employee powering up a transformer without proper PPE. Employee was not wearing electrical arc flash rated clothing and personal protective equipment.	\$0.00
C-2114550	MY FAVORITE MUFFIN		12/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are exposed to black mold in the walk-in and kitchen.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2114654	Clean Tech Environmental Inc.		12/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	At the yard located at 905 East Mustang Road in Sparks, NV: 1. Employees are exposed to a fall hazard when they climb to the top of tanker trailers 8 feet above the ground with no fall protection. 2. Employees are exposed to a fall hazard due to a loose ladder attached to one of the tanker trailers.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2110214	JYC AMERICA		12/08/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	On 12/8/2023 at approximately 9:10am an employee was seen going into the restroom that is close to the offices, about 100 meters from his work area. At approximately 9:25am the employee was found unresponsive by the Plant Manager, laying on the restroom floor. 911 was called immediately. The employee was transported to Carson Tahoe Hospital by ambulance at approximately 9:45am.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2115720	DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT GROUP	TACO BELL	12/28/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/28/2023, One employee collapsed while working in the kitchen. Emergency services arrived and attempted to resuscitate the employee. The employee was transferred to Carson Valley Medical Center where the employee died.	\$0.00
R-2087859	R & J Joy INC.	Joy Engineering	10/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 9/28/2023 at 2:00p.m., a laborer employee was placing a 10-foot pipe into a loader to be transferred to a truck, when the employee smashed their left-hand ring finger in-between other material in the loader and the pipe they were currently loading. The employee was taken to Northern Nevada ER at Spanish Springs by another employee. The injured employee was seen by physicians and had a follow-up appointment on 9/29/2023 where the physicians noted the employee will need their finger amputated.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2089778	ALS GEOCHEMISTRY		10/06/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/5/2023 at approximately 1:00pm, an employee received an electrical shock and burns to the hands when changing a lightbulb.	\$0.00

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2090084	Charter Communications 4930 Energy Way, Reno, Nevada		10/07/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee set an extension ladder with hooks onto an aerial strand running between poles. After climbing the ladder, and during the process of "belting off" using a positioning device, an adjoining/spliced "drop" broke, shaking the ladder. Elisha lost his balance and fell up to 20 feet to the ground below.	\$0.00
R-2090620	Enix Residential HVAC, Inc.	Enix Residential HVAC, Inc	10/10/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are working on the roof 25 feet off the ground without fall protection. 2. Employees are not provided hard hats.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2091596	WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT		10/12/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located at Brown Elementary School, faculty and staff are becoming ill from an unknown air contaminant or fungus. Employees are complaining of coughing and breathing issues while in the school.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2092161	Nevada Department of Transportation		10/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/12/2023, at approximately 11:00 a.m., a highway maintenance employee right index finger was struck-by a bolt that became loose during the repair of a guardrail causing an amputation to the tip of the finger. The employee was helping during the repairs and was using a pair of vice grips to hold two panel sections that became loose. The employee was transported to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, Nevada where was admitted for surgery and released the same day.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2094237	REX MOORE GROUP, INC.		10/19/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. At the jobsite, the employer is not providing a women's restroom.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2094247	AMETHERM, Inc.		10/19/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/18/2023 at approximately 10:20 p.m., a production employee had a hand stuck inside a dust collector and suffered the amputation of two fingers. The employee was using a dust collector machine located inside of the area known as "spray dry room" at the southeast end of the building. The employee was freed from the dust collector by first responders and was transported via ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, NV where he was admitted.	\$0.00
R-2094268	J MILLETT CONSTRUCTION CO.	J MILLETT CONSTRUCTION	10/19/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the jobsite located 1799 E. Clearview, Carson City, NV 89701, four employees installing trusses on a garage under construction without the benefit of fall protection, are being exposed to a fall greater than six feet to the concrete floor below.	\$0.00
R-2094643	CAPITOL VALLEY ELECTRIC		10/20/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Four employees engaged in the electrical connection and wiring of a photovoltaic system installation have not obtained their photovoltaic licenses. 2. Four employees installing a photovoltaic system at the jobsite do not have their OSHA 10 and 30 cards.	\$0.00

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2094650	Capitol Valley Electric		10/20/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 911 Kuenzli St in Reno, NV, 4 Employees are installing solar panels without Photovoltaic Contractor Licenses.	\$0.00
R-2095095	Henry Company		10/23/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employee crushed his left hand in the winder rollers of line 2 while attempting to clean rollers resulting in the amputation of four fingers.	\$0.00
R-2095246	CITY OF SPARKS - SPARKS FIRE STATION 1		10/21/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. A City of Sparks Firefighter was overcome by smoke while performing his assigned duties during a residential structure fire. He was transported by ambulance to Renown Medical Center where he was admitted for overnight observation. He was released the following day.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2096108	STELLAR SNACKS LLC		10/25/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Safety	At approximately 1:20 am on 10/25/2023, an employee was injured on a "chunker" machine when he put his hand in the path of the automated door/lid. His right thumb was pinched. EMS responded and cut the machine to release him, and he was transported to the hospital for treatment.	\$0.00
R-2096217	Golden Nugget Lake Tahoe Hotel & Casino		10/25/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the Grace Land Ballroom, there are multiple ceiling leaks causing a slip hazard.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2096697	Contemporary Services Corporation		10/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/21/2023 an event staff employee became nauseous and began vomiting at 9:45 PM during his shift at Peek Night Club assisting with security for an event. The employee's supervisor called for an ambulance. The employee was transported by EMSA to Barton Hospital in Lake Tahoe. The employee was admitted to the hospital for food poisoning and was released on 10/24/2023.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2097674	F & P CONSTRUCTION, INC.		10/27/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	At the intersection of Seneca Drive and Old Virginia Street, the employer is performing construction activities without any traffic control devices or flaggers. They are not following the Manual for Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2097705	ELDORADO RESORTS, INC.	CIRCUS CIRCUS RESORT RENO	10/30/2023	Phone	Y	Ŷ	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/30/2023 at the Eldorado Resort in Reno, an employee was sweeping in the boiler room when the slipped and got their hand caught in the air handler belt compartment. The employee lost half of their hand and 4 of their fingers. The employee was provided first aid by security staff and transported by ambulance to Renown Regional. The employee was then transported to a hospital in San Francisco.	\$0.00

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2098052	Oak Harbor Freight Lines 2020/8960		10/31/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	Located on US 95 Southbound. Employee/driver had trouble breathing, pulled over and called 911. Driver was picked up by an ambulance and was transported to Banner Churchill Community Hospital, 801 E. Williams, Fallon, NV 89406. Employee was then transported by air to Renown Regional Medical Center, 1155 Mill St, Reno, NV 89502. Employee had suffered a heart attack. Employee has been treated and is in recovery and doing well.	
R-2098586	Washoe Tribe of Nevada & California		11/01/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employee was stuck with a needle on 9/28/2023 at 10:30 AM and management did not obtain consent to have the individual's blood tested. 2. Employees were not provided training to use needles in the facility.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098869	MANOR MOTOR LODGE		10/31/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Motel guests are loud.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098879	MICHAEL'S RENO POWER SPORTS		11/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees are not provided with eye protection and exposed to metal debris when working on vehicles and motorcycles. 2. Employees are not provided with hearing protection and exposed to loud noises including impact drills and air hammers. 3. Employees are using powered industrial trucks without certification. 4. No Safety Data Sheets available for chemicals including battery acids. 5. Cleaning chemicals are not labeled.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098969	RALEY'S		11/02/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 10/31/2023 at approximately 5:30pm, an employee suffered a heart attack and dropped to the ground. The employee was transported to Renown Regional Medical Center.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2102178	Peach State Roofing Inc		11/13/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees exposed to hazards from falling debris. Debris is thrown off of the roof without a trash chute.	\$0.00
R-2103049	BLC BUILDERS		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are being instructed to enter and work in 8 foot deep dumpster. 2. Employees are exposed to inhalation and skin puncture/abrasion hazards in the dumpster without being provided PPE.	\$0.00
R-2103164	Prime West Construction LLC		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 11/13/2023 at 3pm an employee was unloading irrigation pipe when the unstrapped the pipe came loose and struck the employee in the waist and knocked him down. Emergency services were called and the employee was transported to Renown Regional Medical Center. Employee was admitted on 11/13/2023 at 5pm. Employee had a broken pelvis and underwent surgery.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2103241	GROUP WEST CONSTRUCTION, INC.		11/15/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the construction site located at 301 State Street, Reno, NV 89501, at approximately 12:00pm on 11/15/2023, a person was observed working without a hard hat.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2103257	LIFESTYLE HOMES, INC.		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At approximately 10:45am on 11/4/2023, at the worksite located at 18653 Village Center Drive, Reno, NV, an employee slipped off a ladder and fell to a concrete sidewalk. The employee was hospitalized.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2103673	HOHL MOTORSPORTS	BATTLE BORN HARLEY DAVIDSON	11/16/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. There is a strong natural gas smell in the garage area due to a possible leak. 2. The motorcycle lifts in the shop are damaged. 3. No emergency eye wash provided for employees to use while working with caustic chemicals.	\$0.00
R-2103736	CURTIS AND SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC.		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At approximately 3:00pm on 11/15/2023 while working on a communications pole line near Kingsbury Grade, an employee fell from a height of approximately 20 feet to the ground. The employee was hospitalized.	\$0.00
R-2104584	Cyclone Transport LLC		11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees were standing on the forks of forklifts to load pallets on to a trailer. 2. Employees standing on the forks of the forklifts and were greater than 6 feet off the ground and were not using fall protection.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2104734	MICRO METL CORPORATION		11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Saturday 11/18/23, at approximately 11:00 a.m., one employee suffered an amputation to the tip of the left index finger while trying to build a heavy cardboard box. The employee was using an industrial stapler and placed his hand between the cardboard box and the point of impact for the stapler. The employee was transported by a supervisor to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, Nevada, and was treated and released the same day.	
R-2104745	PETCO DISTRIBUTION CENTER #600		11/20/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located throughout the warehouse, aisles, passageways and exit doors are obstructed and blocked with product. 2. Located in the warehouse, power industrial trucks (PIT's) are being driven without a functioning seat- belt. 3. Located in the warehouse, non-Petco employees are allowed to operate forklift's without the completion of employer's PIT training program. On Friday 11/17/23 an accident occurred resulting in a serious injury.	\$0.00
R-2105053	CARSON NUGGET INC.		11/21/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located inside the Carson Grill, there is an infestation of rodents creating sanitation hazards for employees who work in the restaurant. 2. Located in the Lucky, Cork, and Beer Bars, there is a potential raw sewage leak creating a strong odor. Employees could be unknowingly exposed to a sanitation hazard. 3. Located underneath the cash register in the Cork Bar, rat and mouse feces have accumulated exposing employees to potential disease.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2105112	Transwood Inc		11/21/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	 Employees are required to conduct truck inspections above 6 feet on the truck and do not have fall protection. Truck ladders are in poor working condition. 	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2105514	SCOTT ROOFING, LLC.		11/22/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located at 124 Smithridge Park, Reno NV, at the Peckham Lane Townhomes, employees are working on the roof of a 2-story building without the benefit of fall-protection.	\$0.00
R-2106168	DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC.	DOLLAR TREE STORE #3473	11/27/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located back in room, emergency exits are blocked by merchandise. 2. Located in the back in room, merchandise is haphazardly stacked and stored creating a struck by hazard to employees.	\$0.00
R-2106470	Western Pacific Electric, Inc.		11/28/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	Employees are not being provided PPE such as, gloves, eye protection, vests, hard hats. Employees are exposed to abrasions, cuts, eye injuries, electric shock.	\$0.00
R-2106606	Western Pacific Electric, Inc.		11/28/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Located at the jobsite at 2450 Valley Road Reno, NV 89512, employees are not being provided with work gloves, eye protection, or hard-hats while working at a construction jobsite, and being exposed to potential hand, eye, and head injuries.	\$0.00
R-2107149	Peerless Construction Ltd.		11/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. At the job site, one employee had a seizure, fell to the ground and hit his head. The employee was transported to the Carson Tahoe Hospital by the owner of the company to get checked out and was admitted for overnight observation.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2108300	CLOUD9 VAPE & SMOKE SHOP		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located along the north wall (to the right upon entry into the store), glass merchandise stored on shelving on a false wall is not stable. The false wall is not secured and the weight on the shelves is causing the wall to lean forward.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109442	FEDEX GROUND		12/06/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	On 12/4/23 at 7:30pm, one employee was observed walking sluggish and having difficulty with their speech and keeping their eyes open. The employer called emergency services, who transported the employee to Renown Regional Medical Center, where the employee was admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109691	CRAFTSMAN HOMES		12/07/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Two employees are working close to an operating excavator without hardhats. 2. Two employees are working close to an operating excavator without a high-visibility vest.	\$0.00
R-2110103	WASHOE COUNTY PUBLIC GUARDIAN		12/08/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 12/07/2023 at approximately 8:33 a.m., one employee suffered a broken bones to the left leg. The employee was walking toward an office building, stepped on a patch of ice, and lost his footing. His left leg went under him as he fell to the ground. The employee was transported via ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, NV where he was admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2110242	DIAMOND PLASTICS CORPORATION		12/08/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	One employee suffered an amputation of the index finger and middle finger just below the fingernail of the left hand, while cutting a pipe sample with a saw. The employee was transported to Humboldt General Hospital by the Quality & Safety Coordinator, where she was admitted.	\$0.00
R-2110674	ELDORADO RESORTS, INC.	CIRCUS- CIRCUS, RENO	12/11/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/6/2023 at 2:37 AM outside of the dining room in the basement a female employee was followed by a male guest. The victim employee was trying to reach security when the guest in question started to pursue them. The guest grabbed the employee inappropriately. Ambulance and police arrived on-site. The employee stated that their heart was beating fast and the employee was later admitted at Renown Regional. Employee suffered from a mild heart attack.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111386	Wendy's		12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Located at the facility, the employees do not have the benefit of heat resistant gloves, causing the employees to receive burn marks on their hands and arms.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111554	ACORN PULP GROUP		12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are exposed to fire hazards. Employees are welding near dried paper products. 2. Employees are not provided lockout/tagout training for presses in the production area.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111785	Boart Longyear		12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	Employees were positioning a catwalk to attach to a drilling rig. During positioning, the catwalk shifted and pinched one employee's left thumb between the hinge point and the drilling rig. The employee suffered an amputation of the tip of his left thumb.	process.
R-2111815	L3 CONSTRUCTION LLC		12/14/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the jobsite located at 412 Elks Avenue, Glenbrook, NV 89413, an employee using a cordless Milwaukee table saw, amputated the proximal phalanx of his right index finger.	\$0.00
R-2112279	Nevada Department of Transportation		12/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 3:15 PM on 12/14/2023 employee was coming back from the restroom and hit their head on the carpeted floor in room 13 at 1263 Stewart St. basement when they fell. Employee was taken to Carson City Regional Medical Center. Employee was admitted to the hospital after 4pm on 12/14/2023. Employee suffered a cut to the back of their head.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2112777	INCLINE VILLAGE GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT	DIAMOND PEAK SKI RESORT	12/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 12/9/2023, a ski instructor ran into another ski instructor which resulted in an injury to his left chest. He sought medical attention days later, and was admitted to Renown Regional Medical Center with chest pain.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2113159	TEXTRON GSC		12/19/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. One employee was attempting to make adjustment on the GSE 660 Belt Loader while the machine was operating. The employee had his left arm pulled into the belt. The employee suffered a fractured forearm and broke several fingers.	\$0.00
R-2114281	NORTH SAILS NEVADA		12/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located on the luff side of sail production molds, employees are working at heights of 7-10 feet above a concrete floor without the benefit of fall protection. 2. Located on the leech side of sail production molds, employees are working at heights of 10-15 feet above a concrete floor without the benefit of fall protection. 3. Located on the production floor, finished sails are folded and carried by employees to the joining floor without any mechanical assistance.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114288	Nick Nimmo Hay Inc		12/22/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 12/04/2023, at approximately 8:30 a.m., a delivery driver sustained injuries to both wrists when he fell from a height of 8 feet. The employee was on the top of a loaded hay truck and trying to move a bale when the twine broke, and was pulled down by the weight of the bale. The incident took place at a ranch in Yerington Nevada. The employee was transported initially transported to South Lyon Medical Center in Yerington, NV., and then transported via ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, NV., where he was treated and released the same day.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2115155	TOM GOLDSTON ROOFING, INC.		12/28/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Located at 2141 Eastridge Ln., Carson City, NV 89706, four employees at performing roofing activities without the benefit of fall protection.	\$0.00
C-2087866	Circa Resort & Casino		10/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee became ill after refilling their water container from the water faucet located in the breakroom. They discovered an unknow substance inside the aerator. 10/2/23 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2088383	Amazon IXD - VGT2		10/03/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees are concerned that boxes of chemicals called "Ortho Miracle Gro" are penetrating gloves and are leaking up to 25% of its contents. Employees are receiving symptoms related to skin irritation, skin tingling and nausea. 2. Employees do not receive training on handling boxes of leaking chemicals called "Ortho Miracle Gro" that have been penetrating through gloves. 10/3/2023 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2088734	The New Pioneer LLC	New Pioneer Hotel & Casino	10/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. There are frayed electrical wires by the surveillance cameras located in the ceiling above the casino floors. 10/4/23 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2088898	Inline Production LLC		10/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 9/22/2023 at around 1:00 am, a union employee of IATESE Local 720 had their right hand crushed by a box due to another employee who was under the influence utilizing a pallet jack unsafely to move boxes located at the downstairs lower loading dock at the Venetian located at 3355 S. Las Vegas Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89109. 10/4/2023 AR	
C-2091221	Colorway on Demand - Printing Fulfiller		10/11/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On June 9, 2023 at 2:37pm, an employee was carrying a plastic box that contained packages for delivery which weighed about 50-60 pounds when an employee pushed a pallet of wooden frames onto the other employees back and leg. The employee was hospitalized on July 5th-July 12th for the injuries they received which they believe was not reported to OSHA.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2091751	Aquarius Gaming LLC	Aquarius Casino Resort	10/12/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the Zodiac Bar, employees are exposed to a trip hazard caused by floor mats not staying in place.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2092041	Procaps Laboratories, Inc.		10/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The employer is not adequately staffing the soft gel department, frequently there are two or less employees at the work station. 2. Approximately 10/11/2023 an employee was dropping gel into tanks, when the gel became jammed. An employee dug into the tip of a release valve by hand when the valve closed on the employees finger, causing a laceration. Employees did not receive training on the machine's operation. 3. After the injury event, management took approximately 10 minutes to respond and attend to the injured employee.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2094065	Caesar's Palace		10/18/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Water leaks from walls and under flooring which is causing mold and electrical hazards. 2. Employees are also exposed to asbestos from open walls.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2094295	Lee's Discount Liquor		10/19/2023	Phone	Y		Closed	O-Health	1. For 3 weeks, there has been no running water in the business, in the restroom sinks and toilets. 2. The employees do not have access to drinkable water.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2094587	MKS Freight Services LLC		10/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1.Truck drivers are not allowed to use the restrooms at the workplace which are located in the warehouse. Truck drivers have been instructed to use the restroom where the trash is located. cw 10/20/23	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2094665	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino		10/20/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. When walking from the self-park area through the underground corridor, employees have been experiencing watering eyes and runny noses due to possible mold and mildew build up. The moldy smell is located throughout the underground corridor, but it is at its worst near the Haagen Daz ice cream shop. cw 10/20/23	

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2095110	Westgate Las Vegas Resort & Casino		10/23/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The employer has not ensured that the loading dock in the general warehouse of the shipping and receiving department dock has safety guardrails. The employees operate forklifts and palletjack on the loading dock that measures over 4 feet from ground level. 1. The loading dock does not have safety barriers in the shipping and receiving department's general warehouse. The loading dock measures over 4 feet from the ground level, and the forklift operators work unsupervised.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2095744	MGM Resorts International	Public House	10/24/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employer does not provide air conditioning and the hood ventilation system is out of service. The kitchens temperature have reached 115 degrees. 2. The employees in the kitchen work in extreme heat and high fume concentrations.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2095859	House of Blues Las Vegas		10/24/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are exposed to a high sewer odor trap in the House of Blues loading dock grease traps.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2096283	Inline Distributing Company		10/25/2023	Phone	Ŷ	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Management does not enforce the requirement of wearing a seatbelt while driving a forklift. They do not discipline any employees seen driving while not wearing a seat belt and have been seen driving forklifts themselves with no seatbelt on. 2. Employees are driving forklifts while other employees are standing on the forks. 3. Emergency Exit doors are blocked by full pallets. 4. Full pallets are triple stacked in an unsafe manner where they can easily tip over onto an employee. DF 10/25/2023	\$0.00
C-2098402	Bellagio		10/31/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Hallways in the back of the house between the Bellman dispatch area and the spa tower are obstructed with equipment to the extent that it limits employee egress in case of emergency and puts Golf cart operators at risk of collision, which occurred 2 months ago when an employee suffered a loss time injury in a Golf Cart accident caused by insufficient clearance in the hallway.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2098444	Jensen Precast		11/01/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Hydraulic fluid spills onto the floor of the platforms at the prima line, causing a constant slip hazard for employees working in that area. 2. Employees exposed to silica dust when grinding on concreate water utility boxes are given dust masks instead of an N95 respirator for silica exposure. 3. Employees are exposed to chemical smell that results in severe headaches, a burning sensation in the nostrils, and fatigue at the end of the day. The employer told them the chemicals are a catalyst. 4. Employees have not had hazard communication training and don't know the names of the chemicals they are working with. 5. Totes containing chemicals inside the prima work area where most day shift employees work are not labeled.	Pending
C-2098590	Trade West Construction	Pro Glass & Door	11/01/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee is concerned that other employees are permitted to operate company vehicles, scissor lifts, and hammer drills during work hours while under the influence of marijuana, cocaine, and meth. 11/01/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2099821	Clark County School District – Purchasing & Warehousing Department		11/06/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2100551	ABM Building Services, LLC		11/07/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Open	O-Health	1. There are unlabeled chemical bottles. 2. The cleaners are not provided with training on chemicals used. 3. There is no safety data sheets for the chemicals used. 4. The cleaners are not provided with training on biohazards. 11/8/2023 bb	Pending

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2100967	Elite Line Services Inc.	Elite Line Services Inc.	11/08/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Technicians at a height of 10 feet are reaching over banister to lift heavy equipment in place. 2. Technicians are not provided with training on the over head lift. 3. Technicians are not provided with fall protection training. 11/8/2023 AR	\$0.00
C-2101318	El Rancho Boulder Motel		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Ten underage employees are cutting holes in the exterior walls of the motel to install air-conditioning units in the rooms and are exposed to asbestos contained within the walls. 11/9/2023 AL	\$0.00
C-2101436	Capriotti's Craig LLC	Capriotti's Sandwich Shop	11/09/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The lights in the employee and guest parking lots do not illuminate during the hours of darkness. 11/09/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2101481	Sofidel America Corp.		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are using a clip to override seatbelt sensor and operating forklifts without wearing seatbelts. 2. Employees are overriding pre-set factory speed limiter and operating forklifts up to speeds of 12 mph. 3. Employees working the night shift are dozing off while operating the forklifts. 11/09/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2101526	Charlotte Russe		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Near the shipping doc area in the back of the store, there are always a bunch of boxes stacked in the hallway. Due to the clutter, it's very difficult to move through that area in case of an emergency. 11/9/2023 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2101529	Din Tai Fung - Aria Resort Hotel & Casino		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are required to use ECO Lab Degreaser Plus to clean kitchen equipment without PPE mask and gloves. 11/9/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2101541	Malco Enterprises of Nevada, Inc.	Budget Car and Truck Rental of Las Vegas	11/09/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employer does not provide first aid supplies to its employees. 11/09/2023 JA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2102156	Circa Resort & Casino		11/13/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The cocktail waitresses are working in cold weather conditions located on the first floor called service bar 1 behind Mega bar. The employer is not increasing the temperature on the heating system or provided them with space heaters to keep warm. 11/13/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2103145	Redfern Enterprises Inc.		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are breathing in 2nd hand smoke from employees who are smoking in the office area of the building. 11/15/23 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2103160	FEDEX GROUND		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The lower control arm is cracked on the switchers which make it difficult for employees operating the vehicle to stop them. There are two switchers in the facility (vehicle numbers 197568 & 197708). 2. Employees are not certified by the company operate bulk trucks. The bulk trucks are used to move trailers around the yard. 11/15/2023 EM	
C-2103600	Pro-Serve		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. In the facility, employees cleaning the facility are not provided gloves are made to wring the mops by hand. 11/16/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2103732	American Cranes		11/15/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An overhead crane bridge girder (man basket) was being lifted with a 4 foot nylon weave rigging strap overhead at an approximate height between 10-15 feet during the first week of October 2023. The 54 foot nylon weave rigging strap was not rated to lift a bridge girder (man basket), failed, and dropped the bridge girder from a height of approximately 10-15 feet to the lower level at the Water Treatment Plant located at 243 Lakeshore Road, Boulder City, Nevada 89005. Employees are not certified to operate boom lifts. The employees are provided with on the job training, and put to work. 11/15/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2103740	Emerald Carpets		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the facility, employees are operating forklifts that are damaged. 2. At the facility, damaged forklifts are not put out of service to be repaired. 11/16/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2103959	Flowers Baking Co. of Henderson, LLC		11/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the DKB organic pan cleaner area, large hot pans are coming out of the oven shooting out of the machine potentially impacting employees. 2. Employer is not providing a safe work environment, employees are exposed to workplace violence. When employees reported the workplace violence no corrective actions were done.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2104180	Gerber Collision and Glass		11/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The employer has one forklift that is used by employees. The forklift is not in a safe operating condition. The forklift has no lights, no back up sound, the horn does not work, the emergency brakes do not work, and in order to turn on the forklift employees must move a fan around.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2104448	TA Operating, LLC.	Petro Travel Center	11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There is black mold in the coffee bar of the truck stop and two employees have become ill from the strong smell. 11/20/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2104581	Buenas Nioches, LLC	Cabo Wabo Las Vegas	11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees have not received training on the hazards associated with the dishwasher cleaning chemicals. 2. Safety Data Sheets are not available for employees working in the kitchen. 3. Employees tasked with cleaning and removing biohazards including throw up are not provided personal protective equipment to do so. 4. Employee have no been provided training on how to safely handle items contaminated with biohazards. 5. There is no biohazard bin on site to dispose of contaminated items. 6. In the patio area, there is a large number of rats and cockroaches. Employees have to kick the rats and roaches to the side to walk through the area. 11/20/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2104626	Smith's Food and Drug #376		11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There has been a rat infestation within the store since January of 2023. Employees have voiced their concerns to management as the number of rats and pups have increased but management has not implemented effective measures to control them. 2. Rat poop and urine are present in the deli department, meat department, and in the dog food aisles. Employees are concerned for their health while working in theses areas. 11/20/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2105432	North Vista Hospital		11/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. The employer has not stationed security personnel or a metal detector in the emergency room area and has not taken adequate measures to protect employees in the psych emergency room from workplace violence related injuries. Patients have struck, shoved, hit, bit, spit at employees and brought firearms, knives, and other weapons into the psych and emergency room area. 11/22/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2105494	Hospitality Kitchens, LLC	Standard Restaurant Supply	11/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The facility's rear storage area has had significate water intrusion, and employees are concerned about mold growth. 2. The building's support beams are bent and have been struck by forklifts 3. One of the receiving door does not fully open. 4. The employer is not conducting safety inspections of the building and work areas. 5. Forklifts are operating in the facility parking lot, but the parking lot has multiple potholes and dips.	process.
C-2105507	Universal Protection Service, LP	Allied Universal	11/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are at guard stations without cell service or radios, and are unable to call for help in the event of an emergency. 2. The jobsite port-a-john is damaged and is leaking from its roof and is not being maintained in a sanitary condition.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2107451	Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority	Las Vegas Convention Center	11/30/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There are approximately 3,000 employees performing set up and take down duties in the West Hall, but only 4 restrooms are available. There are no areas nearby to walk to use the restroom and the convention center will not open any additional restrooms within the convention center. cw 11/30/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2107489	El Pollo Loco #6024	El Pollo Loco	11/30/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Carbon dioxide monitor continually goes off approximately every other day and the employer has taken no action to resolve the problem. 2. The kitchen grill is leaking gas. cw 11/30/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2107548	Blackstone Security Services of Nevada, Inc.	Blackstone Security Services	11/30/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees working the night shift have no access to restrooms or running water due to nearby businesses being closed during their work hours.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments	
C-2107863	TBC The Boring Company		12/01/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On the site located at 10025 Moccasin Road in Las Vegas, the employer is not enforcing the wearing of proper PPE on the worksite. Some employees are working with no hard hats, no masks, and no eye protection. 2. On the site located at 10025 Moccasin Road in Las Vegas, the employer does not provide all necessary PPE. Only hard hats and ear protection are supplied by the employer. DF 12/01/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.	
C-2107880	The Beverly Theater		12/01/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are required to pick up trash around the outside of the property. There is no sharps container to dispose of syringes and needles which are found on the property daily . 2. The employer does not supply adequate PPE or any training for employees who are required to clean up the trash on the outside of the building which regularly includes needles, syringes, and human feces. There are limited gloves available but not enough for all the employees. DF 12/1/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.	-
C-2108033	Homegoods, Inc.		12/01/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Boxes are blocking emergency exits in the shipping and receiving area of a Home Goods store. 2. Empty boxes are all over the floor causing a trip hazard or slip and fall possibility. DF 12/1/2023		-
C-2108239	Marksman Security Corporation		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 11/30/2023, an employee received serious injuries while on the RTC bus doing their work duties . The buses where traveling on the 206 route, East and West Charleston and in 109 route to South and North Maryland Parkway. 2. The employer did not conduct an incident investigation report or file the incident under a work accident. 3. The employer does not provide employees with training on how to respond to unusual situations or emergencies in the interior of the buses. 4. During the swing and graveyard shifts, the employees have reported high-risk safety threats, and the employer has assess safety remedial actions.	Resolved through inquiry process.	-
C-2108321	Team Fishel		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. On the Corner of Las Vegas and Elvis Presley, there is an unprotected manhole 7 to 8 feet deep. 2. The employer does not provide training or appropriate PPE for employees accessing manholes. 3. The employer does not provide bathrooms to employees at different worksites.		-
C-2108760	Fairfield Inn & Suites		12/01/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. There is an unknown odor in Room 206 that has made employees light-headed. 2. Room 317 has uncleaned blood in it. 12/5/23 AL	\$0.00	1
C-2108864	Park MGM		12/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The carts are overloaded and heavy. 2. The employer directed employees to mix chemicals to clean guest rooms. 3. There is no labeling on the bottles. JA 12/05/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.	22

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2108897	Viva Cocina Latina, LLC	iVIVA!	12/05/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed		1. The employer does not have toilet facilities available for its employees. JA 12/05/2023	\$0.00
C-2110261	Dashat Enterprises LLC	DNA Flooring & Countertops	12/07/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are exposed to dust that may contain silica while cutting into granite without using wet methods. 2. Employees have not been provided medical evaluations, fit tests, filters, and training on how to correctly don/doff respirators. 12/08/2023 JC	\$0.00
C-2111565	U.S. Aviation Services Corp.		12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are required to use unlabeled bottles filled with unknown chemicals to clean. 12/13/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2112382	Black Iron Reinforcing LLC		12/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees work in satellite jobsite areas where trenches are not bench. 2. Employees are retaliated following reporting hazards to their employer. 12/15/2023 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2112613	Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center		12/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employer is not providing proper PPE or N-95 masks for employees who are providing medical care to COVID and flu positive patients. 12/18/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2113138	Red Carpet Moving Inc.		12/19/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Storage racks in the warehouse are damaged at the bases and are not bolted to the floor. 2. Forklift operators are permitting employees to stand on the skids of the forklift while in operation. 3. Pallets with concrete and marble are stored on the racks weighing up to 1200 pounds and rack capacities are not posted. 4. Emergency exit are being blocked by storage and carts. 5. Employees are riding forklift forks to access the the top tier of storage racks. 6. Employees are climbing storage racks and are not protected from falls at eights greater than 6 ft. 12/19/2023 EH	\$0.00
C-2113217	Smith's Food and Drug #376		12/19/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are concerned that there is a presence of rats and it is not under control. Employees will see rats multiple times per day and the infestation has got worse in the last few months. 12/19/2023 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2113457	Desert Palace LLC	Caesars Palace	12/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The drains are recessed 1/2 an inch in the Sports Bar floor and the caps to the drains are damaged and/or missing creating holes for employees to step in. The floor mats placed over these holes sink in when stepped on, and mats are uneven and lift causing employees to trip and fall. 2. About 3 months ago an employee tripped and fell in the sports bar resulting in facial and vertebrae fractures requiring hospitalization and was not reported to OSHA. 12/20/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2113600	ACS Industrial Activities, Inc	Tonopah Solar Energy	12/20/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees performing Lock Out Tag Out (LOTO) are not trained in LOTO. 2. LOTO is not being correctly applied to valves and employees are working on the pipes; the valves aren't physically prevented from operating. 3. LOTO is being applied to the incorrect circuit breakers resulting in employees working on energized lines. 12/20/2023 SA	\$0.00
C-2113806	Home Depot U.S.A., Inc.	Home Depot #3308	12/21/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1.The storage racks are missing bolts and are not bolted to their adjacent storage racks in aisles: 6, 7, 8, 25, 26, 27, 29, the back wall, and throughout the entire store. 2. Fire extinguishers are blocked and their locations are not signed throughout the entire store. 3. The eye wash station is blocked and dirty. 4. 5-gallon paint cans are unsafely stacked 3 to 4 levels high in the paint department. 5. Employees are using and not trained on how to use or clean the pipe thread machine in aisle 6. 6. There are no policies or procedures for using the pipe thread machine in aisle 6. 7. Oily rags and scrap from the pipe thread machine are collecting in the waste barrel and not being emptied in aisle 6. 12/21/2023 SA	
C-2113888	VM Innovations, Inc.	Spreetail, LLC	12/21/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The warehouse is overstocked and messy; broken pallets have nails sticking up, trash is piling up. 2. Pallets with boxes are blocking the aisles and exit doors in the warehouse. 3. There is no first aid station or supplies. 12/21/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2115091	MV Contract Transportation, Inc.		12/27/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Drivers are not provided with opportunities to use the restroom. This includes being denied breaks and lunches which they would otherwise utilize as time to use the restroom. 12/27/2023 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2115109	CPLC Nevada Inc.		12/27/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. On December 26, 2023, the Program Manager sent an email advising all employees that they are to report to the pavilion to clean off the mats that the homeless residents have been sleeping on due to a mice and scabies infestation. Employees are concerned because they have not been trained on how to safely handle infested items, have no access to personal protective equipment, and have not received hazard communication training to utilize any chemicals within this process. This task was assigned to the operation janitorial service and the navigator computer staff employees. 12/28/2023 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2115468	Big 5 Sporting Goods		12/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/28/2023 a neighboring business had a gas leak, but the employer required employees to come into their shift and keep working even after Southwest Gas arrived on site. Employees reported headaches and nausea after the incident.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2115499	Desert Palace LLC	Caesar's Palace	12/28/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. During the overnight shift, employees in the upstairs kitchens are dumping waste and sewage which is falling through the ceiling void into the carpenter shop and the senior watch hallways.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2115506	Luchini		12/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees in the bar are being required to use the service door between the bar and the restaurant. On 12/28/2023 an employee was struck in the front of the head and sustained a contusion and laceration.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2115508	Fix Auto Sunset- Henderson		12/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The facility is not taking adequate measures to address vermin. There have been multiple rodents observed in the auto repair areas. 2. The employer is not of various paints and other hazardous chemicals. Oils, paints, and hazardous chemicals are not being properly disposed of and are being placed in normal trash cans.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2093290	Yordin Landscaping		10/17/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/17/2023, an employee was working on a palm tree at 1513 Foothills Village Drive and fell to the ground. Henderson Rescue 297 transported the employee to Sunrise Trauma in critical condition.	\$0.00
F-2093325	ForgeRock Inc.		10/17/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Decedent was in town on business attending a convention from Oct 8-11, 2023. On Oct 12, 2023, the decedent was discovered in his hotel room by hotel staff. The employer reported the death was caused by a heart attack.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2107160	Arroweye Solutions		11/29/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	The employee began work at 5:24 AM on 11/21/23. He went on a break at 4:33 PM and left his work location. He was found by a co-worker and a supervisor outside the building. 911 was called. He was transported to St. Rose Dominican Hospital, Siena Campus, 3001 St. Rose Parkway, Henderson, NV 89052 where he was pronounced deceased.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2109859	University of Nevada, Las Vegas	UNLV Foundation	12/07/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	In the B Hall and the Union Hall, a non employee, shot multiple employees resulting in 3 fatalities and 1 hospitalized.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2087641	Mammoth Underground, LLC		10/02/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees observed working in a t-shaped trench at an approximate depth of 10 feet without the usage of cave-in protection. 10/02/2023 EM	\$0.00
R-2087656	Unknown		10/02/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are working in 20-foot-deep trenches without cave-in protection. The hazard was observed adjacent to the soccer field of Barry and June Gunderson Middle School located at 10155 Marnie St., Las Vegas, NV 89178. 10/02/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2087661	Spring Mountain Advanced Driving School LLC	Spring Mountain Motor Resort and Country Club	10/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are required to operate a truck with a broken interior door handle. 2. Employees are not certified to operate forklifts. 10/02/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2087854	Sprouts Farmers Market #505		10/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/2/2023, an employee collapsed and hit their head on the ground in the parking lot of Sprouts Market #505 located at 1000 West Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV, 89117. The employee was transported and admitted to the hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2088227	OnTrac Logistics Inc.	OnTrac Final Mile	10/03/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. A box fell from a material handling conveyor belt striking an employee, sorting packages, in the back. 10/03/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2088571	G3LV LLC	Zephyr Filtration	10/04/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are operating forklifts in suite 100 and 105 without wearing seatbelts. Employees have been seen clipping in and sitting on top of the seat belts. 2. Sticks are being ran through the grab handle bars on the forklifts. 3. Lights on the forklifts are being blocked by tape and cannot be seen blinking. 10/4/2023 EH	\$0.00
R-2088873	Unknown/Invalid Establishment		10/04/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/4/2023, employees were observed digging equipment out of an 8-foot trench that collapsed with no visible shoring in the area. 2. Employees are not wearing hard hats or proper personal protective equipment on the construction site. 10/4/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2088891	GRI Labs		10/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Phlebotomists are not provided with personal protective equipment such as lab jackets, safety goggles, and face shields. 2. There is no portable eye wash station when phlebotomists are in the field. 10/4/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2089318	Mychajlonka Professional Corp	Craig Road Animal Hospital	10/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Numerous fire exits are blocked with boxes through out the building. 2. Dirty syringes are being left on tables and not properly discarded in the exam rooms. 10/5/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2089377	Quest Diagnostics Incorporated	Quest Diagnostics	10/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee was not wearing gloves while drawing blood from a patient on 10/5/2023. 10/5/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2089434	GTI Nevada LLC	Green Thumb Industries	10/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Pallets of boxes containing product are being stacked close to the ceiling in the warehouse area and have been seen tipping into the emergency exit routes. 2. Emergency exit routes are being blocked by boxes of product. Employees need to move boxes to access scissor lifts or exit the warehouse. 10/5/2023 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2089791	FPR-II LLC	LeadPoint Business Services	10/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/3/23, an employee was struck by a metal wire on his right finger through the glove while removing material from a conveyor on machine line / paper line 46. The employee went home and returned for their next shift at approximately 8:00 pm, the same day with a swollen finger and the employer sent the employee to the hospital for the injury. The employee was admitted to Sunrise Hospital, but the employer was not informed of the hospitalization until 10/5/2023. 10/5/2023 SA	process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2090017	Commercial Roofers, Inc.		10/09/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/09/2023 at approximately 6:30 am -6:45 am an employee was blowing the roof area (pool deck by night club) to prepare for roof work that was going to be conducted at the Fountainebleau Las Vegas located at 2777 South Las Vegas Blvd. The employee was wearing personal fall arrest system to include a harness and lanyard that was anchored. The employee fell off of the roof, falling approximately 14 feet to the lower level. The lanyard was too long and did not prevent the fall to the lower level. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital. 10/09/2023 EM	\$0.00
R-2090546	Valley Freight Service		10/10/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. At warehouse, a truck driver who delivered a load to the warehouse was not provided a restroom to use. KH 10/10/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2090767	Toll North LV LLC	Toll Brothers	10/10/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Approximately 1 year ago, at 10975 Sun Garden Drive, employees renovating the house climbed the scaffold without a ladder. 2. Employees had not been wearing harnesses on the roof. 3. Employees tossed garbage from the scaffold. 10/10/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2090773	Island Pacific Seafood Market		10/10/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/09/2023, at approximately 9:30 AM at the butcher area, an employee using a meat cutter to cut pork meat had partially amputated their left index finger. An ambulance transported the employee to UMC Hospital. 2. The hospitalization was not reported within 24 hours. KH 10/10/2023	\$0.00
R-2090791	Pipewerx Mechanical IIc.		10/10/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the University Medical Center, employees used grinders with missing guards. 2. Employees utilized grinders without the two trigger button. 2. Employees utilized tools with missing grounding prongs. 4. Employees utilized tools with missing guards. 10/10/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2091292	Vegas Born Roofing, LLC		10/11/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Three employees are working at heights above 16 feet without any means of fall protection on the 2nd level awning of the parking garage. 10/11/2023 EH	\$0.00
R-2091486	OnTrac Logistics Inc.	OnTrac Final Mile	10/11/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On August 29th, 2023 an employee was working on the loading dock, when a box fell off of a conveyor belt, striking the employee.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2091607	Amazon Com Services LLC	Amazon Las 7	10/12/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee who suffered a knee injury while reaching for an item was denied worker's compensation and no accommodation was made to their work load in regard to their disability. 10/12/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2091735	New Image Dry Cleaners		10/12/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. The washer leaks water onto the wires and cables in the area. 2. In the men's bathroom, the AC leaks water onto an outlet below. 3. Employees are not provided personal protective equipment including gloves and masks. 4. The boilers in the facility spark when turned on and off. 10/12/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2091756	TRC Commercial Framing		10/12/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. A truck driver had loaded a trailer improperly. The load fell and landed on the driver. The driver suffered a dislocated right shoulder.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2091899	Stiiizy		10/11/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. At the facility, employees are restricted from using the restroom 15 minutes before or after starting a break. 10/11/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2092179	Landmark Title		10/13/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The office is in disarray and is dusty. 2. Recently there was a flood in the building, and the building smells wet. 3. The building's elevator does not work sometimes.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2092616	1Solar		10/16/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 4036 Freebird Crest Avenue, six employees are installing solar panels on the roof of a second story home without a means of fall protection. 10/16/2023 JB	\$0.00
R-2092783	The Linq Hotel & Casino		10/16/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In 2016, in the valet area an employee was injured by the front entrance glass doors since there was no lighting or placards. As of today, the glass entrance doors are propped open. 10/16/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2092810	Republic Silver State Disposal, Inc.	Republic Services of Southern Nevada	10/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/16/2023 at approximately 11:00 AM, located at the Desert Pines Apartments, an employee was pushing a container back into its enclosure when their right ring finger got caught in a pinch point between the container and the interior enclosure wall. The employee was transported to the Center for Occupational Health and Wellness then transferred to the Bronstein Hand Center. The employee sustained a partial amputation to their right ring finger and is scheduled for surgery. 10/16/2023 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2093135	MGM Grand		10/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Oct 15, 2023 while employee was waiting on tables, their speech became slurred which prompted the employer to send EE to Spring Valley Hospital.	
R-2093155	Manpower Inc. of Southern Nevada		10/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Oct 16 2023, employee was getting up from chair then tripped over the chair and fell on her right side. Employee was admitted to Southern Hills Hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2093170	SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION		10/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employee was climbing ladder transitioning onto the single story roof when he fell. Employee was transported to St. Rose Hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2093328	Canyon Gate Country Club		10/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 10/15/2023, an employee was found unconscious in the women's bathroom. Employee was transported to the hospital for treatment.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2093335	PP Biz inc		10/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/16/2023, an employee cut his finger while removing a plastic band found on a sorting machine. The employee was transported to Sunrise hospital for treatment.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2093755	Excalibur Hotel & Casino		10/18/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employee found unresponsive at bottom of staircase. Employee was transported by ambulance to Spring Valley Hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2093771	FirstService Residential	Tuscany Master Association	10/18/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The entrance to the clubhouse by the back parking lot is kept locked preventing disabled employees from entering the building from their parked vehicles.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2094179	Vegas Fastener Manufacturing, LLC		10/19/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. an employee was adjusting a machine, when he re- installed the belt, the machine started running and caught his fingers, amputating a finger tip and injuring 2 other fingers.	\$0.00
R-2094205	Silver Lining Advertising		10/19/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are required to walk around the strip carrying a sign board with no access to water and no shade area to cool off. 2. Employees have not received heat illness prevention training.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2094262	Intermountain Healthcare		10/19/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee was leaving a patient's home, tripped in the rocks and fell, causing a fracture to her C-2 vertebrae.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2094576	Bellagio		10/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 10/12/2023 around 4PM, an employee was not feeling well. The employee was walked up to security where paramedics were called and the employee was transported to UMC. Employee was hospitalized due to chills, sepsis, and vomiting. Employee was eating in the work cafeteria prior to the start of shift. cw 10/20/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2094691	Ideal Electrical Contracting	Ideal Services	10/20/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Three employees are installing an A/C unit on the roof of a home without fall protection. cw 10/20/2023	\$0.00
R-2095329	Maverik Inc.	Maverik, Inc. #568	10/23/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/23/23 at 8:30 am an employee was commuting from 6075 S Las Vegas Location to 1620 Jet Stream Drive, Henderson, NV 89012 when a motorist hit and run at the scene. The employee is hospitalized at UMC Hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2095335	CB Manufacturing Company, Inc.	Pepsico	10/23/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 5/21/2023, an employee was staging pallets when they started to feel dizzy and lost consciousness. The employee was taken to the hospital.	0
R-2095358	SP PLUS CORPORATION		10/23/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/21/2023, an employee was walking to get water, when a security guard ran them over with a bicycle. The employee stated that they could not feel there legs and was transported to the hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2095363	UPS Customer Center		10/23/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 9/18/2023 in the primary section of the warehouse inside modular 3, an employee vomitted in trailer 8 and a supervisor cleaned up the vomit. No employees including management have been trained to clean up biohazards. 10/23/2023 cw	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2095662	Luxor Hotel & Casino		10/24/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees in the Public House kitchen use a grease- removing machine to remove grease from the fryers, which produces a lot of smoke and makes breathing difficult.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2095841	M Con, Inc.		10/24/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/24/23 at about 2:05 p.m., four employees were observed in a trench located on Deer Springs near Hualapai. The trench is more than 5 feet deep and lacks adequate cave-in protection.	\$0.00
R-2095847	City Electric Supply		10/24/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2095857	Continental Tire the Americas, LLC		10/24/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/18/2023, an employee operating an ATV, while on a team-building event in Goldfield, NV crashed and suffered a spine and neck injury. As of 10/24/2023, the employee remains hospitalized at Sunrise Hospital in Las Vegas, NV. JC 10/24/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2096294	TBD Health		10/25/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Trash is being handled by employees and contains used urine containers, cloths with blood on them, and sharps not in a sharps container.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2096619	Money 2020, LLC		10/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On October 25, 2023, at the Expo Hall an employee fell on stage for unknown reasons, which resulted in an inpatient hospitalization. 10/26/2023 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098097	The Diplomat Apartments		10/31/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/30/2023, at approximately 10:30 am, an employee fell off a ladder while painting a vaulted ceiling inside an apartment and seriously injured his knee. The employee was taken to Sunrise Hospital, admitted, and kept overnight. The employee is scheduled for surgery on today.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098205	Federal Express Corporation		10/31/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 10/31/23 at approximately 6:50 am, the employee was at the back of his truck, in the process of making a delivery, when he was struck by a landscapers trailer. The driver suffered an injury to his left leg and was transported to Sunrise Hospital by ambulance. The employee was admitted and taken to surgery.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098208	Ulta Beauty		10/31/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On October 29, 2023, at approximately 9:00 am, an employee was on a step ladder and missed a step and fell onto their right leg, right wrist, and right shoulder. The employee was transported to Southern Hills Hospital. The employer was informed today, October 31, 2023, of the incident by the employee who had been admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2098346	ROADSAFE TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC	ROADSAFE TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC	10/31/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 10/26/2023 at approximately 11:00 AM, an employee resting on the bumper of a truck waiting to begin flagging work at the intersection of Cochran Street and Hacienda Boulevard jumped down, felt a pain in their leg and fell. The employee was transported and admitted to a nearby hospital for treatment. 10/31/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098578	Caliza, LLC	Landing	11/01/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On October 31, 2023, at approximately 4:00pm, an employee was driving to another property owned by Landing located at 5055 South Fort Apache Road, Las Vegas, NV 89148. While in route, she was involved in a major car accident and was transported and admitted to UMC Trauma Center. As of the November 1, 2023, she is undergoing surgery. 11/01/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098592	Pro Restoration Co	Pro Restoration	11/01/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	 There is concern that employees were exposed to asbestos after being directed to cut into dry wall to conduct water restoration before testing the material for asbestos. 11/01/2023 JC 	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098872	Shea Foams LLC		11/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Cranes and 3-story manlifts are not barricaded and have been hit or tapped by cars. Employees carrying items such as lumber, roofing material, and scaffolding have also been hit or tapped by cars while transporting these goods onto the manlift. 11/2/2023 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2098995	Madison West		11/02/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. The Employer does not want employees utilizing personal protective equipment such as work gloves and glasses or goggles while performing routine tasks, such as fixing HVAC units. 11/2/2023 KR	\$0.00
R-2099003	Sofidel America Corp.		11/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The employer will not allow employees to utilize seatbelts when utilizing forklifts and cherry pickers. 2. Employees have fallen asleep while utilizing forklifts and almost crashed into other employees, and the employer will not remove these employees or discipline them. 11/2/2023 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2099016	Berry Plastics Opco, Inc		11/02/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees in the print shop are repeatedly suffering from Covid-19. 2. The employer will not deep clean the warehouse to ensure employees do not get re-infected. 11/2/2023 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2099023	Marshall-Rousso	Welcome To Las Vegas	11/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The entire facility has several drinking fountains where cloudy water with white chunks comes out of the fountains. 11/2/2023 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2099031	Core Construction Services of Nevada, Inc.	Core Construction	11/02/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. There is no lighting on the jobsite at the Civic Center Expansion site. Employees are expected to work in the dark starting at 6 AM. 11/2/2023 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.

Item 6

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2099312	Tournament Players Club at Summerlin Inc	TPC Summerlin	11/03/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/02/2023- around 5:51am, a co-worker was removing a 7.5 lbs rake from the wall in the golf maintenance set up shop and struck the employee in the head. Initially the employee did not have any complaints and was given an ice pack. However about 45-60 minutes later, he complained of not feeling well and started to experience some numbness. At 7:20am, the ambulance was called and transported him to Summerlin Hospital, where he was admitted for mild CVA symptoms and currently remains admitted. The employer reported the incident on 11/03/2023. 11/03/2023 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2099762	Western Linen Services LLC		11/06/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee was working at the cart dumper area and one of the carts hit their foot. The employee was wearing steel toed footwear but suffered a contusion to the foot. The employee was transported to UMC Hospital where they were admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2100095	Wyndham Vacation Resorts, Inc		11/06/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/03/2023 around 3:00am, a maintenance technician was sitting down in the break room when he suddenly experienced breathing problems and chest pain. Security was notified and the employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital where they were admitted. The employer reported the incident on 11/03/2023 around 6pm. 11/06/2023 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2100525	Silver State Adult Day Care LLC		11/07/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. Drinking fountains in the facility are dirty. 2. The bathrooms in the facility are not being cleaned. 11/7/23 AL	\$0.00
R-2100970	ShipMonk		11/08/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. There are only two restrooms available for employees when more than 60 employees are working in a day. 11/8/2023 AR	\$0.00
R-2101275	MGM Grand Hotel and Casino		11/09/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/7/2023 at the Table Games Scheduling office, an employee experienced chest pains and was transported to Spring Valley Hospital. As of 11/8/2023 at 1:30 p.m., the employee is still in the hospital. 11/9/2023 AL	3 . ,
R-2101372	McDonald's #31454		11/09/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The restaurant is operating with the entrances and exits locked, while customers and employees are inside working at 7 am. 11/09/2023 JC	
R-2101480	Republic Services		11/08/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Receiving technicians are not provided with a mask and gloves when they have to pour hazardous waste into an open container and breathe in the hazardous vapors. 11/9/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.

Item 6

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2101517	European Motor Cars		11/06/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. There's a bunch of oil on the floor near the autobody shop area which causes a slip hazard. It has been this way for a while. 2. There are holes in the ceiling on the right side of the autobody shop and one of the light fixtures is dangling and looks like it is about to fall. The light fixture is a long light fixture that is dangling sideways from up above. 11/9/2023 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2101935	Las Vegas Pet Spa		11/13/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. There is uneven flooring exposing employees to trip hazards. The walking-working surfaces are not kept in clean or sanitary conditions. 2. The outlets faces near the canine dryers, grooming tables and bath tubs are loose which causes the plugs to fall out. 3. There are four grizzly kennel dryers plugged into an extension cord. 11/13/2023 AR	\$0.00
R-2101989	Virgin River Hotel & Casino		11/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 5/21/2023, the kiosk and/or cart became separated from the operator and started rolling away. The security guard attempted to catch the cart and was injured in the process. 11/13/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2102174	Tides on Charleston		11/13/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are laying clay tiles on the roof of apartment T171, 172, 173 of building 22 without any fall protection. 11/13/23 AL	\$0.00
R-2102399	Horizon #4		11/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employees are not trained on blood borne pathogens when they have to clean up blood that's on merchandise, the floors, walls and bathrooms. 2. The store is infested with roaches. 11/14/23 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2102469	The Mirage Casino-Hotel, LLC		11/14/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the south employee parking garage, elevator NV7191 is out of service, but the elevator's hoistway doors are not pinned shut from inside the hoistway, potentially exposing employees to falling down the elevator shaft. Additionally, the elevator's stored and potential energy has not been controlled for.	\$0.00
R-2102678	Las Vegas Auto Paint		11/14/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are spraying paint without wearing a respirator in the shop. 11/14/2023 AR	\$0.00
R-2102705	The Signature at MGM Grand		11/14/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/13/2023 at 3:20 pm, an employee was sitting at their desk in the engineering office when they started to experience chest pain. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital. 11/14/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2102724	UPS Customer Center		11/14/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/14/2023 at 2:50pm, a delivery driver called 911 because they were experiencing chest pain and had difficulty breathing. The delivery driver was transported to Southern Hills Hospital. 11/14/2023 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2102729	Stepping Stone Children's Academy		11/14/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. At the school, teachers who are sick are forced to come in. 11/14/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2103018	Diamond Creek Holdings, LLC		11/14/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Cleaners are disposing paint thinner down a mop sink located in the bathrooms which gives off a strong odor. 2. There is no ventilation when the cleaners are painting in suite 101 and when they dispose of the paint thinner in the mop sink.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2103129	Tilson Technology Management, Inc.		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 11/14/2023 at approximately 2:30 pm an employee was installing grounding fire inside of a hand hole in doing that he had to connect the wire to the grounding rod. The grounding rod was energized, and shocked the employee. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital. The employee was admitted to the hospital for observation on 11/14/2023 at approximately 5 pm. 11/15/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2103274	Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health - Las Vegas		11/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employee was changing out filters on the 4th floor roof deck on July 5th, 2023. The employee slipped, and fell on the damaged floor. 2. There is a fixed ladder measuring approximately 24 feet does not have a cage. 3. The electrical panel room located on the ground level adjacent to the KMA event center is being used as a storage room. 11/15/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2103580	CK MASONRY LLC		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. At Ed Fountain Park, on Vegas Drive and North Decatur, on the roof of the public bathroom employees are pressure washing the roof without fall protection. 11/16/2023 KH	\$0.00
R-2103730	Hireart Inc.		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 11/15/2023 at approximately 1:30 PM, while the road, an employee had been using a autonomous vehicle and was rear ended, resulting in a concussion, and was taken to Spring Valley Hospital by ambulance. 11/16/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2103755	Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada		11/16/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the RTC buses, security working inside the moving buses is required to stand while performing their job duties and are not protected from crashes or accidents which potentially exposes them injuries such as broken bones or head trauma. 11/16/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2104023	Dean Transit, LLC		11/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the raceway, employees of Dean Transit are utilizing the 10,000 lbs JCB Telescopic Hander to recover damaged cars without an operator's certification. 11/17/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2104070	Pro-Serve		11/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 10/31/2023 at approximately 8:00 PM an employee injured their right lower leg, while carrying out the trash. The supervisor took him to St Rose Hospital located at 3001 St Rose Parkway, Henderson NN, the employee was admitted for a fracture to the right shin. 2. The Employer did not report a hospitalization in the required 24 hour period of learning of the hospitalization. The employer reported 11/17/2023.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2104094	FPR-II LLC	LeadPoint Business Services	11/17/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 11/16/2023, in the presort area, an employee of Lead Point Business Services, was sorting recycling material when a piece of thin metal wire met his left thumb, causing an amputation to this left thumb. Employee was transported by management to UMC Trauma on Oak Lane and release 11/17/2023.	
R-2104514	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department		11/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 11/19/2023 an officer was bringing a combative suspect into custody and suffered a right hand fracture. The officer was admitted to University Medical Center of Southern Nevada for treatment. 11/20/2023 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2105039	Brightspring Health Services		11/21/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At facility on 54 East Ford Avenue on 11/20/2023 at 5:45 PM, an employee who had been observing patients was exposed to a patient who had become agitated and pushed the employee down resulting in a minor brain hemorrhage and concussion. At 6:00 PM, The employee was driven to Spring Valley Hospital where the employee had been admitted for observation. 11/21/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2105410	Nevada Ready Mix		11/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The Washburn and Bonanza mix plants porta-johns are being maintained in an unsanitary manner. 2. The facilities do not have running water so employees can wash their hands. Additionally, the scap is frequently empty and employees have no other cleaning agents to wash their hands.	0 . ,
R-2105491	Amazon.com Inc.	Amazon.com Services LLC	11/22/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are using marijuana in their cars at the facility parking lot. 2. Employees are eating and using their phone on the work floor.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2106431	Nye County Sheriff's Office		11/24/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	 On 11/23/2023 an officer was involved in a shooting, and then suffered a cardiac event and was admitted to the hospital for treatment. 	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2106826	Nevada Department of Corrections - Southern Desert Correctional Center	Southern Desert Correctional Center	11/27/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/26/2023 at approximately 8:02 PM, in Unit 6 - C Wing, an offender opened their cell and blew smoke at an Officer. The smoke was a suspected illicit drug. The Officer went down and was subsequently flown to Centennial Hospital where they were admitted. 11/27/2023 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2107849	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino		12/01/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employer reported an employee felt dizzy as she arrived at work at the MGM Grand Casino. After going to the restroom, security checked on her and she reported rectal bleeding. She was transported by Community Ambulance and admitted to Summerlin Hospital. DF 12/1/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2107913	Vadatech Inc		11/30/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 11/30/2023, an employee fainted, while working, striking her head on the floor. Employee was alert when transported by ambulance to Spring Valley Hospital for treatment and observation. 12/01/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2108256	Pahrump Valley Fire- Rescue Services		12/01/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. At 11:21 pm on 12/01/2023, a burning structure at 2200 Old West Boulevard was reported. Upon the employee's arrival at the scene, the employee stated fatigue followed by chest pain. The employee was taken to the local hospital at Desert View Hospital at 360 South Lola Lane, Pahrump, NV 89060. The employee was transported via air to Spring Valley Hospital in Las Vegas after an EKG procedure. The employee received place stem open inclusion at the hospital, and at around 6:55 pm on 12/02/23, he was discharged.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2108429	Outlaw Pyro		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 2:22 on 07/02/2023, an explosion due to fireworks was reported to the Pahrump's Fire Department. At 2:32 pm, an employee was admitted to Desert Valley Hospital in Pahrump for a hand blown off due to fireworks.	\$0.00
R-2108487	UPS Customer Center		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/02/2023 around 9pm, an employee was experiencing chest pains and 911 was called. The employee was transported to St. Rose Hospital where they were admitted for care. The employer reported the incident on 12/03/2023. 12/04/2023 SM	
R-2108499	Bake Mark USA		12/04/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 2:00 pm, on Thursday, November 30, 2023, an employee operating the forklift was struck by pallets of merchandise from an over-stacked rack. 2. Storage racks inside the storage freezer are over-stacked. CO 12/04/2023	\$0.00
R-2108937	MGM Grand International Resorts	Bellagio Hotel and Casino	12/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On December 4, 2023, while using an order picker, the employee was refilling inventory. The employee was lowering the order picker since the battery was depleting. The employee assumed they were on the ground level as they lowered the order picker, stepped off the lift, and fell 2 to 3 feet, hitting their heads on the concrete floor. The employee was sent to Sunrise Hospital by Community Ambulance. JA 12/05/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109000	Fontainebleau Las Vegas		12/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employees who work in the parking garage are exposed to exhaust fumes. 2. An employee was transported to the hospital after being exposed to exhaust fumes. 3. The employer does not provide personal protective equipment to its employees. 12/05/2023 JA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109007	Raising Cane's Chicken Fingers		12/05/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On December 3, 2023, an employee was running a footrace with other employees when they stumbled and fell, hitting their head on the pavement. The ambulance was called, and the injured employee was treated, but he refused to be taken to the hospital. The employee returned home, and while there, the injured employee had a seizure and was transported to UMC Hospital. 12/05/2023 JA	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2109437	Bellagio, LLC	Bellagio	12/06/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On Monday, December 4th at approximately 7:53 am an employee was walking from the parking lot into the building. The employee collapsed after entering the building. Emergency medical services were called. The employee was transported to the hospital via ambulance. Management was notified on 12/06/2023 at approximately 9 am that the employee was put on life support. 12/06/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109479	Unknown Employer		12/06/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Noxious fumes emanating from the unit causing surrounding business employees to become sick and vomit. The fumes have a toxic soapy smell. New tenant said they are from Chicago and that people aren't going to like them. The smell is 24/7. 12/06/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109481	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino		12/06/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 12/06/2023 at approximately 7:18 am an employee was assisting with the erection of a Christmas tree. During the Christmas tree erection a steel support structure used to stabilize the Christmas tree slipped, and struck the employee on the back of the head. The employee was transferred by ambulance to Sunrise Hospital. The employee is being kept overnight for observation. The employer was notified about the hospitalization on 12/06/2023 at 3:24 pm. 12/06/2023 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109837	Consumer Direct Care Network Nevada		12/07/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are working are working in excessive heat for the past three years. The heating unit isn't working properly in the office. The office has three areas and all have a different temperature readings.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2109857	Universal Concrete, Inc.		12/07/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1 On 12/6/2023 at approximately 8:15 a.m., two employees were loosening screws to remove the metal forms used to pour the concrete walls when the concrete form fell on top of the employees. The employees were transported to St. Rose De Lima where they were hospitalized. One employee on 12/7/2023 with lumbar contusions while the other is currently hospitalized with multiple abrasions to complete pain management.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2110187	Jimenez Plastering LLC		12/08/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 12/07/2023 around 9am, an employee fell while coming down from scaffolding. The fall height and sustained injuries are not currently known. The ambulance was called and transported the employee to Sunrise hospital, where they were admitted. The employer's safety representative reported the incident on 12/08/2023. 12/08/2023 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2110221	Morse Electric Incorporated		12/08/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. When working 10 feet from ground level, the employees were installing a 5G upgrade in the ceilings of the Cosmopolitan of Las Vegas with no means of fall protection. 12/8/2023 JA	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2110558	Diamond Concrete Cutting LLC		12/11/2023	Phone		N	Closed	S-Safety		Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2110699	California Hotel & Casino		12/11/2023	Phone	Ν	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees of California Hotel & Casino who work in the ice cream shop are exposed to slips and falls from standing and walking on wet floors throughout the day because of water leaking from equipment that includes the refrigerator, coffer maker, and a drain line under the coffee maker. 2. Workers are exposed to a chemical in a cleaning product used in the dishwasher that causes skin irritation to all employees who use the product called Manual Detergent from Ecolab. The label on the chemical product splashes into the eyes to flush the eyes immediately with water for several minutes.	process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2110914	Shoot Las Vegas		12/11/2023	Phone	Y	Ŷ	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees are exposed to lead dust while inside a modified refrigeration trailer at an outdoor range site, coaching customers firing various weapons that include sniper rifles, AR-15 rifles, shotguns, and an M2 Browning 50 caliber machine gun from inside the refrigeration trailer. Lead dust is wiped from the counter at the end of the day, but not from other areas inside the trailer such as the walls, equipment, and other surfaces. 2. Employees are not provided respiratory protection for protection against lead dust exposure. 3. The Conex box located beside the office on the lower level has been modified to add electrical service for lighting and to run mechanical equipment such as power tool and an air compressor. When it rains water runs down through holes in the Conex box onto the wiring system, creating an electrical hazard. Employees have reported feeling a tingling during or after rain while touching the metal walls of the Conex box. 4. Employees are exposed to burn hazards from a faulty flame thrower. Employees coach customers to operate a flame thrower that shoots out flames. Occasionally, gas fed to the flame thrower dribbles out the nozzle and onto the ground, potentially exposing workers to a burn hazard should the flame catch onto gasoline on the ground. 5. Employees are not provided with FR clothing while coaching customers to operate the flame thrower. However, customers are provided an apron to protect their clothing from incidentally catching fire while operating the flame thrower. 6. Employees are exposed to explosion hazards from exploding cars with Tannerite. Cars are taken out into a field and the doors are filled with Tannerite. Customers, about 150 feet away, aim for a target on the car that ignites it causing debris to land more than 200 feet from the car. Employees have been hit with metal from the exploding cars. 12/11/2023 KO	\$0.00

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2111376	Max Art Productions LLC		12/11/2023	Phone	Ŷ	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees are working in prolonged cold environment exposure and are at risk of cold stress. 2. The employer does not provide training on how to prevent and recognize cold stress illnesses and injuries and what safety measures to use, such as engineering controls and safe work practices. 3. The employees work in a confined artist room and does not have proper ventilation with there being airbrushing duties. 4. The employees are also not allowed to sit while painting for extended periods of time. 5. The employer does not provide proper bathroom ratio for employees. 6. There are no clearly marked areas to walk in inside of the warehouse.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111563	NAVLVH LLC	Westgate Las Vegas Resort & Casino	12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Friday, December 8, 2023, at approximately 5:50pm, an employee lost their footing walking down the stairwell from the employee dining area to reach the casino floor and fell. After dispatching security to assist, it was discovered that the employee sustained a right leg injury. Emergency medical services were called, and the employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital where they were admitted. As of today, the employee is still in the hospital with no update on their condition. 12/13/2023 JC	
R-2111567	Keystone Contractors Inc.	Keystone Enterprises	12/13/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The scaffold is not being restrained from tipping over by trying or bracing. 2. The scaffold has no ladder or other means of safe access. 3. The scaffold is missing various guardrail components. 12/13/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111740	Elara, a Hilton Grand Vacation Club		12/11/2023	Phone	Ŷ	N	Closed		1. An employee fell as he was exiting a service elevator on the 23rd floor and landed on his knees. The employer surmised that a broken tile outside of the elevator on the 23rd floor contributed to his fall. He felt a pain in his back as a result of the fall and was transported to Spring Valley Medical Center. The employer learned on 12/10/2023 at 4:00 pm that the employee had been hospitalized. The employer added that the broken floor tile has been replaced.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2111877	D'Andrea Visual Communications, LLC	D'Andrea Visual Communications	12/14/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employee was feeding aluminum rod stock into a bending device and caught the tip of their left index finger between the material and the bending device. A large piece of flesh was removed from the finger tip. The individual was taken to UMC Trauma where the injury required part of the fingertip bone be ground down to allow treatment with stiches and bandaging the area. There was no loss of bone or fingernail. The individual was then released. This event occurred at approximately 6:00 pm on 12/13/2023.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111918	Nekoosa Coated Products, LLC		12/14/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee's left forearm became caught between a paper roller and the bracket holding the rolls spindle. Their arm was pinched causing a visible indentation in the arm. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and admitted for treatment. This incident occurred on 12/14/2023 at 11:00 am.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2111963	Advance Polybag (Nevada), Inc.		12/14/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee was printing plastic bags, when he reached into a moving press machine. The employee's right hand was caught in the machine. The employee suffered a crushed middle and ring finger. The employee was taken to UMC hospital where he received treatment. DF 12/14/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2112289	The Sundry	The Sundry Food Hall Las Vegas	12/15/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2112395	Salon Boutique		12/15/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are exposed to formaldehyde vapors from hair care products while using hot tools that linger without enough air-exchanges to clear the general space. 12/19/2023 AB	\$0.00
R-2112397	Carbon Block Technology, Inc.		12/15/2023	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are not provided respiratory protection from carbon dust when cutting with pneumatic tools. 2. Employees are not provided eye protection when cutting with pneumatic tools. 12/15/2023 AB	\$0.00
R-2112990	Cynthia Morgan Allen DDS Inc.	SummerHills Dental	12/18/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employer instructs the employees to only change trash bags once a month. 2. The employees dispose of bloody gauze in trash instead of biohazard bags. 12/18/2023 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2113196	Minero LLC		12/19/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Insulation materials are being stored on a public road way and there is nothing to protect employees from vehicle traffic. Two employees were standing in the road receiving materials without any flaggers, signs or barricades in use. 12/19/2023 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2113422	Miller Environmental, Inc		12/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are not being provided with personal protective equipment while performing and/or working near the demolition (cutting, removing, dumping) of mold insulation in the Jubilee Tower and are feeling ill. 2. Employees performing the demolition and removal of mold are not given a fit test, medical evaluation, and training to use masks. 3. The employer and employees are not certified for the demolition and removal of mold. 12/20/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2113465	Focus Concrete LLC		12/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Five (5) employees are working from a scaffold constructing an elevator shaft approximately 9 stories high not using fall protection. 12/20/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2113486	Amerigas Propane, Inc.		12/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Extremely loud music is being played on 4-5 PA amplifiers, which can be heard from over 2 miles away, are requiring employees to shout at each other to communicate. 12/20/2023 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2113615	Citi Lights Apartments		12/20/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 12/20/2023 at approximately 9:14AM an employee working at the City Lights Apartments was taking photos of a patio of a unit and tripped and fell, fracturing their leg. The employee was transported and admitted to the hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114173	All 5s Construction		12/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 12/21/2023, at approximately 2:30 p.m., an employee smashed their right index finger when it was caught in between the forks and the mast while adjusting the forks of a forklift. The incident occurred at the F1 Pit building located at 260 East Harmon Avenue. The employee was taken to Concentra and then transferred to UMC for further treatment at approximately 4:30 p.m. The employee was advised to undergo surgery and was admitted last night. 12/22/23 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114212	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino		12/22/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/22/2023, a security officer was observed confused and having delayed responses at 12:15 a.m. at the security office. Paramedics were called in and transported the employee to Sunrise Hospital at 1:02 a.m. The employee contacted her manager to relay information that she been had admitted to the hospital. 12/22/2023 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114251	U-Haul Moving & Storage of Hill Field		12/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On December 21, 2023 at 11 am at the Battleborn Restoration site in Ely, NV the team member was loading the trailer onto the float and she was stuck between the float and the auto transport. It was a crushing injury. She injured her left leg. During the incident an artery was hit. The other team member present put a tourniquet on. She was taken to a facility in Ely and then was life flighted to McKay Hospital in Ogden Utah. She was admitted on the morning of 12/22/2023 for surgery.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2114277	Hollywood Smile Dental		12/22/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are not being trained to properly clean and sterilize medical instruments before use. 12/22/2023 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114580	Air Gourmet		12/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. In the kitchen, employees cooking food are potentially exposed to lung irritants such as smoke due to the broken air vents. 2. The air ventilation system does not expel the smoke when employees are cooking causing the smoke to linger and accumulate. 12/26/2023 KH	
R-2114652	MGM Resort International	New York New York Hotel & Casino	12/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/25/26 at approximately 09:50 PM, inside the facility, an employee while on their break felt nausea, dizzy, and was 6 months pregnant. The employee was sent to Sunrise Hospital by ambulance. 12/26/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114662	Golden Gate Casino and Hotel		12/26/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	 At the pit, employees working in the area are exposed to low temperatures causing employees to get sick. 12/26/2023 KH 	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114665	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department		12/26/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 12/26/2023 at approximately 07:42 AM, at 813 Fairhaven Street, while an officer was pursing a suspect, the suspect fell onto the officer's right ankle and fractured and dislocation of the right ankle. The officer was transferred by ambulance and admitted to University Medical Center. 12/26/2023 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2114820	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino		12/27/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee was hospitalized on December 26, 2023, after suffering a seizure within the Employee Dining Room (EDR). The employee was believed to be waiting to clock in at the time that the seizure occurred. 12/27/2023	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2115094	Galvez's Lath, Plastering, Drywall & Paint	Galvez's L.D.P., Inc.	12/23/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 12/18/2023, an employee fell while walking and struck his left knee on the ground. On 12/22/2023, the employee was admitted to the hospital for knee surgery. 12/23/2023 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2115208	Over The Top Mounts LLC		12/28/2023	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The owner of the company is installing extension cords behind the drywall of residents' home. 12/28/2023 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2115267	MGM Grand Hotel, LLC	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino	12/28/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 12/27/2023, at approximately 8:30 PM, an employee was sitting in the preshift room waiting to clock out when he displayed symptoms of a seizure. The employee was transported and admitted to Spring Valley Hospital and is expected to be released on 12/28/2023. 12/28/2023 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2115476	Smith's		12/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. 12/28/23 at 4:45 PM an employee was greeting customers when a customer ran out the door with a cart of unpaid groceries. The employee stopped the customer's cart, but the customer pulled out a knife and cut the employee between the thumb and forefinger. The employee was admitted to UMC for treatment. The employee was released at the time of reporting.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Establishment Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2115482	Walmart #5070		12/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 12/28/2023 at 2:15 P.M. an employee was pushing a ladder cart, stopped to use eyedrops, and fell backwards fracturing their elbow and wrist. The employee transported by EMS to Southern Hills Hospital for treatment.	process.
R-2115517	Desert Mobile Auto Accessories		12/29/2023	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.

Advisory Council

NRS 618.347 – Report Concerning Issuance of NRS 618.375(1), NRS 618.375(2)

General Duty Citations by the Division

2nd Quarter FY24: October – December 2023

1. Daehan Solution Nevada LLC - Inspection 1667652

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not protect employees from potential collapse of steel storage racking in the following instances:

a. Located throughout the facility, the employer did not ensure that the steel storage racking with visible damage were immediately isolated until the damaged portions were evaluated by a qualified individual and were not placed back into service until repair and certification was obtained that the repaired components of the storage rack system were restored to at least their original capacity. Employees were exposed to struck by or caught-in hazards when damaged racking with visual defects were used before it could be repaired.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1 2012 Specification for the design, testing and utilization of industrial steel storage racks. Section: 1.4.9 Rack damage

Proposed Penalty \$14,063.00

2. Great Basin Beverage LLC – Inspection 1671507

Every employer shall furnish and use such safety devices and safeguards, and adopt and use such practices, means, methods, operations and processes as are reasonably adequate to render such employment and places of employment safe and comply with all orders issued by the Division.

At the facility in the Miller room, an employee was allowed to step onto a Mitsubishi powered industrial truck, which was already in operation by another employee, to gain height to look at product dates on the upper shelf of pallet racking. The powered industrial truck had not been shut off and the brake set to prevent movement prior to allowing the unauthorized employee to step onto the equipment. The unauthorized employee was caught in between the mast and overhead protection resulting in fatal injuries. The employer did not furnish, adopt, and use such practices, means, methods, operations, and processes that were reasonably adequate to render their place of employment safe.

Proposed Penalty \$7,813.00

3. Feldmeier Equipment Inc – Inspection 1681813

Every employer shall furnish and use such safety devices and safeguards, and adopt and use such practices, means, methods, operations and processes as are reasonably adequate to render such employment and places of employment safe and comply with all orders issued by the Division.

Located at the jobsite, the employer failed to adopt and use adequate practices, methods, and processes to render employment and the place of employment safe such as failing to effectively train employees in safe rigging practices to include inspections of rigging components and recognition of known hazards who were tasked with conducting routine material handling operations. Employees were operating a gantry hoist (Stahl 10-Ton Hoist, Asset ID #1455457-03-R1233) rigged with a combination of a vertical plate clamp (Serial #35945) and an alloy steel chain sling to move large pieces of sheet metal (e.g., 73 inches x 101 inches x 0.25 inch, 614 lbs.) and had not been properly trained by a qualified person to recognize the potential hazards that included staying clear of suspended loads, inspections of rigging equipment for evidence of damage, alterations, or modifications, and required rigging identification information.

Penalty \$5,625.00

4. 1 Click Logistics – Inspection 1691917

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer failed to furnish a place of employment which was free from recognized hazards that were likely to cause death or serious physical harm to employees. Located in the warehouse employees were observed working nearby on foot and operating powered industrial trucks (PIT's) where struck-by hazards existed due to material being stored on a 3-level steel racking system (15 feet or more in height) with visible structural damage in the following instances:

a. Located at the northwest end of the warehouse, visible damage to the vertical bolt-down column of the racking system at the end of isle F was observed.

b. Located at the northwest end of the warehouse, the vertical columns of the racking system at the end of isle E6 were not bolted to the concrete floor.

c. Located at the northwest end of the warehouse, the vertical columns of the racking system at the end of isle D6 were not bolted to the concrete floor.

d. Located at the west end of the warehouse, the bottom horizontal crossmember of the racking system located at the end of isle C6, was observed to have structural damage.

e. Located at the west end of the warehouse, the vertical columns of the racking system at the end of isle C6 were not bolted to the concrete floor.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1-2012 specifications for the design, testing, and utilization of industrial steel storage racks (1.4.1 (2) and 1.4.9).

Proposed Penalty \$5,625.00

5. Encore Dec LLC – Inspection 1695299

Every employer shall furnish and use such safety devices and safeguards, and adopt and use such practices, means, methods, operations and processes as are reasonably adequate to render such employment and places of employment safe and comply with all orders issued by the Division.

At the facility: The employer did not adopt and use means, methods, and processes that were reasonably adequate to render such employment and place of employment safe. The employer was in the process of performing a pressure test of the hydrotreater system. The employer installed improperly sized, non-pressure rated, and untested equipment/knockout pots. During the pressure test, the knockout pots became over-pressurized, resulting in a pressure explosion and thermal event.

Proposed Penalty \$6,250.00

6. Quality Supply Limited Liability Company – Inspection 1696413

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

At the facility, a Universal Machinery pop-up saw (model/serial number unknown) was observed in use with an unprotected foot operated control device.

Reference: ANSI O1.1-2013 for Woodworking Machinery Safety Requirements, 4.9 Foot operated device, 4.9.1 Foot operated control device.

Abatement Note: Among other methods, one feasible and acceptable abatement method to correct this hazard is to cover or guard the foot pedal to prevent unintended operation by accidental actuation of the pedal.

Proposed Penalty \$6,641.00

7. High Quality Organics Inc – Inspection 1705477

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

In the facility, employees used the compressed air system which was piped with Charlotte Pipe 1-1/4 inch, SCH 80 PVC supplying 90 psi air pressure to spice processing equipment and blow guns. Employees were exposed to the recognized hazards of flying shrapnel and fragments should the system fail.

Reference: ANSI B31.1 - 1973 Power Piping, Section 105.3 ASTM D1785 - 12 Standard Specification for Poly(Vinyl Chloride) (PVC) Plastic Pipe, Schedules 40, 80, and 120 Plastic Pipe Institute (PPI). Abatement Note: Among other methods, one feasible and acceptable abatement method to correct this hazard is to replace the PVC piping system with an approved system for compressed air applications.

Proposed Penalty \$5,313.00

8. Cayley Enterprises Inc – Inspection 1707061

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

Located at the in the warehouse area, nine storage racking bays, four tiers high, were observed not secured exposing employees to the recognized hazards of struck-by and crushing in the event of the racking tipping over.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1 - 2012 SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE DESIGN, TESTING AND UTILIZATION OF INDUSTRIAL STEEL STORAGE RACKS (pg. 3, 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors)

Abatement Note: Among other methods, one feasible and acceptable abatement method to correct this hazard is to anchor the racking to the concrete floor with adequately designed anchor bolts.

Proposed Penalty \$2,679.00

9. Desert Palace LLC – Inspection 1676064

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized struck by hazards caused by vehicular traffic. In the employee parking entrance area, employees crossed a two-lane parking garage entrance road between the employee elevator area and the Central Plant south access door. The parking garage's exit traffic was controlled by a stop sign at Caesars Service Drive, and the entering traffic was controlled by yielding while turning left from Caesars Service Drive. The most direct route from the employee garage elevators to the Central Plant south access doors was outside of the stop sign area at Caesars Service Drive, but there was no crosswalk lines or other pedestrian control method installed to direct employees to cross the street at the stop sign controlled area. Employees were potentially exposed to serious physical injury such as contusions and fractures while crossing the entrance road.

Reference Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (MUTCD) 2009 Edition:

Section 3B.18 Crosswalk Markings: When crosswalk lines are used, they shall consist of solid white lines that mark the crosswalk. They shall not be less than 6 inches or greater than 24 inches in width.

Section 3B.18 Guidance Note 07: At locations controlled by traffic control signals or on approaches controlled by STOP or YIELD signs, crosswalk lines should be installed where engineering judgment indicates they are needed to direct pedestrians to the proper crossing path(s).

Item 7

A feasible means of abatement is for the employer to ensure employees are protected from recognized struck by hazards created by vehicular traffic per the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (MUTCD) 2009 Edition.

Proposed Penalty \$12,055.00

10. Desert Palace LLC – Inspection 1676064

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not furnish a place of employment free from recognized serious struck-by and crushing hazards presented by electric horizontal cold storage doors. In the receiving dock area, employees entered and exited a refrigerated cooler room via horizontal cold storage double-doors (make: Jamison Door Company, model: Mark IV Diamond-Trac System). The double-doors were opened and closed by a pull string switch, but the doors did not have properly installed reversing-edge sensors that activated when contacted, or any other form of safety device. If properly installed, reversing-edge sensors would cause the doors to open back up if an employee was within the path of the closing door, preventing the employee from being struck by or crushed by the closing door. Employees were potentially exposed to struck-by and crushed-by hazards that were likely to cause serious physical harm in the event a door closed on, or entrapped, an employee.

Reference - ANSI-BHMA A156.10 - 2005 Power Operated Pedestrian Doors: Section 4.2: No matter what the configuration or system, automatic sliding doors shall include sensors or control mats.

Reference - UL Whitebook 2015-16 Door, Drapery, Gate, Louver and Window Operators and Systems (FDDR): Special care should be exercised during installation to ensure that recommended safety devices, such as photoelectric sensors or reversing-edge switches, are properly installed.

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to follow the requirements of the following: American National Standards Institute - Builders Hardware Manufacturers Association (ANSI-BHMA) A156.10 - 2005 Power Operated Pedestrian Doors; UL Whitebook 2015-16 Door, Drapery, Gate, Louver and Window Operators and Systems (FDDR).

Proposed Penalty \$8,036.00

11. TBC The Boring Company – Inspection 1677194

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not furnish a place of employment which was free from recognized hazards that were causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees. The muck bin was built out of approximately 15 eco-blocks, eco-block weighed approximately 4,700 pounds each, and were fastened with metal brackets that were attached with heavy duty screws. During the second week of June of 2023, the muck bin was overloaded and collapsed. Muck storage exceeded three times the storage capacity of 500 pounds per square foot. The muck bin collapse caused approximately ten eco-blocks to fall onto the walking-working surface during the

hours of operations when employees conducting work activities, such as, moving segments, moving grease stored in Conex boxes, rollers stored in Conex, rails stored in Conex, pipes stored in Conex, unload trucks. Work activities were conducted by equipment operators, belt technicians, tunnel technicians and mechanics in work areas adjacent to the muck bin. Personnel were not trained in the application of storage arrangements and site-specific limitation on storage for the materials employed. Three employees were working at the jobsite on the day of the muck bin collapse, and were potentially exposed to serious crushing hazards that could have resulted broken bones, concussions, or death.

Reference: Section 9 - Set-Up, Operations and Maintenance, 9.8 - Initiation of Normal Operation, Annex C - Performance of the Safety-Related Function(s) of ANSI B11.8-2001 (R2012) American National Standard for Machines - Safety Requirements for Manual Milling, Drilling and Boring Machines with or without Automatic Control

Annex C - Performance of the Safety-Related Function(s):

Control reliability uses monitoring and checking to determine that a discernable component, module, device or system has failed and that the hazardous motion (or situation) is stopped, or prevented from starting or restarting.

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to follow the requirements of American National Standards Institute ANSI B11.8-2001 (R2012). The employer must monitor and check that a discernable /predictable hazardous motion (or situation) is stopped to ensure muck bins are not overloaded and cause a muck bin collapse.

Proposed Penalty \$14,036.00

12. Cirque Du Soleil Nevada Newco Inc - Inspection 1680314

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that the place of employment was free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees. At the Bellagio Resort and Casino, "O" theater, employees performed back dives from a floating platform (approximate height from water level: 10 inches) into a multi-depth pool. During the "Island" act, a floating set piece is pulled by underwater divers from upstage left, partially passing at and over "Lift 6" (approximate depth during section of act: 3 feet 8-inches), and then is moved downstage towards the audience to "Lift 4" (approximate depth during section of act: 17 feet). Employees would perform a headfirst back dive on cue with the music of the show no matter where the floating set piece was on its path. There was no cue or other method in place to ensure the dive occurred over Lift 4 and therefore into sufficiently deep water. Employees were potentially exposed to possible serious injuries from recognized hazards associated with diving into shallow water.

Two employees were performing a back dive from the floating set piece while it was still near Lift 6 into water approximately 3 feet 8inches deep. One employee struck the top of the shallow platform and sustained serious physical injuries including fractures. One employee sustained other than serious injuries as he grazed the face of the shallow platform.

Item 7

A feasible means of abatement, among other methods, is to provide an audio or other cue to advise the employees when it is safe to dive; to provide visible warning signage indicating at which point it is safe or unsafe to dive into the stage pool; or to not have employees perform a back dive during the act when there is the potential to dive into shallow water.

Proposed Penalty \$15,625.00

13. Red Star Foam – Inspection 1700297

Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause serious physical harm. Employees were potentially exposed to recognized crush-by injuries created using seventeen storage racks. The steel storage racks were not bolted to the floor. Failure to bolt down storage racks may result in struck-by or crush-by hazards.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1 - 2012, Specifications for the Design, Testing, and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.

Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors - The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.2. All rack columns shall be anchored to the floor with anchor bolts capable of resisting the forces caused by the horizontal and vertical loads on the rack.

One feasible means of abatement is to follow the requirements of ANSI MH 16.1-2012 Specification for Design, Testing, and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.

Proposed Penalty \$3,036.00

Item 7